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: ' . (CIN: L51109WB1983PLC03595?) -
Reglstered Office; P — 36, India Exchange Place Extn., Kotkata 700001
E-malt sacmill@hotmail.corn;.. Website: www. Ilncoln lndustrles net
Telephone (033) 2225 4573; Fax: (033) 2225 4850

NOTICE

| _' _NOTICE is hereby gwen that the 38 Annual General Meetlng of I.mcoln Industrles L|m|ted W|II_-' S
* be held on Thursday, the 30" da\,ar of September 2021 at 3.00 p.m. IST through Video

Conferencmg (“VC )/Other Audlo Vlsual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the followmg busmess

| '_ORDINARY BUSINESS |

1 : To con5|der and adopt the Audlted Fmanua! Statements of the Company for the flnanua!'_ '
year ended 31st. March 2021 together w1th the Reports of the Drrectors and Audltors
'_'thereon ' . R . _ L :

2'."_:'T0 appomt a Dlrector |n piace of lVIrs Rmku Dhandhama (DIN 05230255) who retlres by'_-’_
L rotatlon and belng ellglble, offers herself for re appomtment ' .

| -.'Reglstered Off'ce SR '. o . By Order of the Board

. P36, India Exchange Place Extn S . .. ForLincoln Industries _I.irnite_d -

o Kolkata-700001 . oo 7 Lot /7/ B
CIN: L51109WB1983PLCO38087 - -~ - . Y R

- Website: www.lincoln-industries.net - . DR b /V\O"”w

. E-mail sacmill@hotmait.com. _'; T Praveen Chand Dhandhama HE

- Telephone: (033) 2225-4573 T Managmg Director -
- Fax:(033) 2225-4850 - - L (DIND00154048)
. Dated: ,1_108_2021__ T T e s T T L R



NOTES

'ln view of the contrnumg COVID 19 pandemrc the Mmrstry of Corporate Affarrs (MCA‘) \nde rts Clrcular No T
. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 read with Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circulaf No. 17/2020 -~ *

*dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No: 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 {collectively referred to as'MCA Clrculars) S

~and - Securities -and - Exchange Board of - India (SEBI) vide - its. Circular -~ Nos. -
E -SEBtlHOr‘CFDlCMD1rCIRlPl2020l79 dated May 12, 2020 and SEBIlHOICFDl CMD2/CIRIP/2021/11 dated . -

S January 15, 2021 (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Circllars'), have permrtted the helding of AGM through -

S Video Conferencrng {VC) or Other -Audio- Visual Means (‘OAVM), without:the physical presence of the -

- Memibers at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and SEBJ Circulars, the 38 AGM ofthe -~ . -
- Company is" ‘being held through VC / OAVM on Thursday, September 30,-2021 at 03.00 p.m. {IST). The =~ -
. venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Regd Offce of the Company i.e. P 36 Indra Exchange L
Place Extn Kolkata 700001 : : . _ :

.: ' Members attendrng the AGM through VC l OAVM shaII be counted for the purpose of reckonrng the quorum' _
o under Sectron 103 of the Act. - SR _ . . _ '

_ Pursuant to the proylsrons et the Act a Member entltled to attend ahd vote at the AGM is entrtled to appornt a. .
- proxy to attend and vote.on histher- behalf-and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company Sincethis
- AGMis berng held-pursuant to.the MCA Crrculars through VC / CAVM, physr:al attendance of Members has
- been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the- Members erI not be ayarlable_ e
3 for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slrp are not annexed to thlS throe

- _Addrtronal 1nformat|on pursuant to Regulatron 36 of SEBl (Lrstrng Oblrgatrons and Drsclosure Requrrements)'- L
. Regulations; 2015 and Secretarial Standards on ‘General Meetings -issued by The Institute of Company-

. Secretaries of India, in respeot of the Dlrectors seeklng apporntmentl re apporntment at thrs AGM forms part N
o ofthe Notrce ' O _ _ _

1 _The attendance through VClOAVM is restrrcted and hence erI be made ayarlable to only 1000 Members on_ I
~first come first served basis. However attendance of Members holding 2% or more of the shares of the -~
" Company, Institutional - Investors as on closure ‘of the business hours on 4" day of September, 2021, =
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the. Charrpersons of the Audit-Committee; Nominaticn and -

- Remuneratron Committee and Stakeholders Relatronshrp Committee, Audltors Scrutrnrzer etc are allowed tc-'_ ) '
attend the AGM wrthout restrlctron of frrst come frrst seryed basrs - - : '

B Members deswous of obtalnlng any mformatlon concernmg the accou nts and operatrons of the Company are o
B _requested o address thetr questrons in wrltlng to the Secretary of the Company by Thursday, 23rd September S

_ Members who woutd Itke to express thelr vrews or ask questrons durrng the- AGM may reglster themselves as -
- a speaker by sendtng their request from their registered email address- mentronrng their name, DP ID'and

- Client. th‘oIro number, PAN, mobile number at sacmill@hotmail. com from 25 September 2021900

. a.m.IST) to'29t September 2021.(5:00 p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as. a -
~“speaker will onty be-allowed to express their views. /ask questions durrng the AGM. The Company reserves ¢

. the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the a\rallabllrty of time for the AGM In the rnterest of
g trme each speaker is- requested to express hIS / her \news in. 2- 3 mrn utes : :

) " 'However shareholders may post therr commentslquerres (not more than 150 characters} in the chat box;-: N
- .available on.the Vrdeo Conferencmg 1nterface Message posted by the shareholders erI be dealt wrth o
o accordlngly ' ' : : : _ . : '

- Corporate Members are requrred to send to the company a duly certn‘ted oopy of the Board Resotutron _
- ‘pursuant o Section 113 ofthe Compan les Act 2043, authorrzrng their representatrye to attend and yote at the' B

. __’AGM



0.

T B
o ASIN: INE911E01012. [n terms of SEBI Circular, physrcal shares cannot be transfened on or afterﬂt 04 2019- C
L 'Members are requested to dematerralrze the shares for operatronal con\renrence -

.The Companys shares are avarlable in demat mode. The shares of the company can be dematenalrzed under

: The Regrster of Drrectors and Key Managenal Personnel and therr shareholdrng malntarned under Sectron -
170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained - .-
" {nder :Section 189 of the Act, -and the relevant documents referred to in the Notlce wrll be avarlable o

; '_ ' electromcally for mspectron by the members durlng the AGM.

_The e Votrng proced ure te be followed by the shareholders to cast therr votes

Pursuant to 1he prowsrons of Sectron 108 of the Companres Act 2013 read wrth Rule 20 of the Companles o

- {Mariagement and Admmrstratton) Rules, 2014, the Company i is offering e- votmg facility to its Members in. .-
 respectof the businesses to be transacted at the Thirty Eighth Annual General Meeting scheduled tobeheld
*on Thursday, 30th. September 12021 at 03:00 P. M. The Company has engaged the ‘services of Central_‘.' .

Deposrtory Servrces (Indta) lened (“CDSL") to. provrde e-votrng facrlrtres The e voting partlculars are set out S

= below

o ELECTRONICVOTING PARTICULARS DR

B 3 (n)SharehoIders who have already voted prror to the meetmg date wou!d not be entltled to vote at the meetmg o o

o 'faCIII

e ] usmbD PERMANENTACCOUNT

| (§ votmgSequenceNumber) R S . NUMBER(PAN)
Toosa0s4 | | B

(}The remote & Votlng penod beg:ns on 2?th September 2021 from 09: 00 am. (IST) and ends on 29th o :
' September 2021 upto 5:00 p.m. {!ST). During this penod members of the Company holdrng shares either in -

physrcal form or in dematenahzed form, ason the cut-off date i.e. 239 September, 2021 may cast therr vote B
eiectronrcally The remote e votrng module shaII be drsabled by CDSL for votlng thereaﬂer ' '

venue. :

(ur) In terms of SEBI crrcular no. SEBIlHOlCFDlCMD.-’ClRlPl2020l242 dated December 9 2020 on e- Votrnq_' -' _
. faclity provrded by Listed Companres Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed -~ -
o vole throuqh their demat accourit marntarned with Deoosrtorres arid Deposltorv Partrcrpants Sharsholders

- are advrsed to update therr mobrle number and emarl Id| in thelr demat accounts in order to access e-Votrno e

- Pursuant to abovesald SEBI Crroular, Logm method for e- Votrng and Jormng vrrtual meetrngs for Indrvrdual o

- shareholders holdrng securrtres rn Demat mode Is. gwen below

In case. ol jornt holders attendrng the meetrng, the Member whose fame appears as the lrrst holder |n tne' L
order of names &s per the Regrster of Members of the Company wrll be entrtled to vote. :



Type of

| shareholders | -

Logln Method

_ lndwl_dual

o | Shareholders

‘holding -

| 'securiiesin -
S 'Demat mode

C wnh CDSL

1 1)Users who ha\.-'e opted for CDSL Ea5| { EaS|est facmty can logln through thelr e)usttng

. User- id and password Qption will be made available fo reach. e -Voting page without |
- any further -authentication. The URL for users 10 Iogrn to Easi / Easiest are | -~
 hitps:/web.cdslindia. convmyeasi/home/login or w3|t wwwcdshndra com. and cllck onj .

Log in.icon and select New System Myeasl, -

; _2)A1’ter successful Iogln the Easi /. Easiest user will be.able to see thee Votlng optlon for': R

: elrglble companles where the evotlng is in progress: as per the information prowded by |

| company. On chokrng the evoting option, the user will be able 1o see e Votlng pageof | - .

| - the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during. the remote e-Voting periodor | - o
|- ~joining- wrtual meetlng & voting dunng the meetrng Additionally, there is- also finks | -
| “provided- S
e CDSUNSDL!KARVY!LINKINTIME 50 that the user can wsrt the eVotrng serwce '_ -

o - access the  system “of- aII -Votrng Serwce Prowders |e '-

prowders website directly,

3 the ‘user is not regrstered for Easdanest optlon to regrster is avarlabte at_' :
. htips: ftweb cdslindia. comfmveasdReg|strat|oniEasrReorstratron -

S "4) Atternatwely, the User can d|rectly a0Cess eVotrr@ page by prowdrng Demat '

'home page. The system wdl authenticate the user by sendrng QTP on reglstered '

" '-Mobrle & Ema|| as recorded in the Demat Account After successful authentrcatlon iy - _
-user WIII be abte to see the &- \oting option where. the evotlng is.in progress and also | o

" able to drrectly access the system-of all e- -Voting Service Providers. -

| 'Indwrdual

Shareholdere

- '_hotdmg

/| securities in -

s demat mode -
| with NSDL -~

" _--'1)1f you -are already. reglstered for NSDL 1DeAS facility, please visit the e-Sennoes | o

* website -of - NSDL.- - Cpen web browser by typing - the foIIowmg URL

seee- Votrng services, Cllck on “Access to e-Votlng under 8- Votmg services and you'

' .meetlng

. 2) It the user is - not reglstered for IDeAS e Serwces optlon to reglster |s avarlable at 1

https Hesewrces nsdi com.’ Se!ect “Regrster Onllne for- IDeAS “Portal or clrck
' httos Heserwces nsdl oon'dSecureWebrIdeasDrrectReq j__Q

" 3)Vrsrt the e- Voting websrte of NSDL. Open web browser by typlng the fo iowrng URL I

- hitps;/fwww.evoting. nsdl. comr’ elther ona Personal Computer orona mobile. Once the

-} "home page ofeVotlng system is launched, chok on the icon “Logm which is avarlable' Co
1 under ‘Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter- e
e 'your User 1D (i.e. your sixteen dlglt demat account number fold WIth NSDL) 1.

: '_'PasswordfOTP and a Venfrcatron Code as ‘shown on: the' screen, After successful R
' f_authentrcatron you will be: redlrected to NSDL Deposrtory site wherein you can seee | -
Voting page. Click on oompany name or e- Voting service prowder name. and you. will |-

'_'_-_.'be redtrected 0 e -Voting service prowder websrte for cast:ng your vote durlng the_. o

o :_' _' remote e-Votlng penod or ommg wrtual meetlng & votrng dunng the meetlng

: _'.Account Number and PAN No. from a e- Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com |- -

" httos:/leservices, nsdlcom either on a Personal Computer or on a moblle Once the |
_ '_._home page of & Serwces is' launched, click on the “Beneficial - Owner icon under_ R
 “Login” which is availabie under ‘IDeAS' section. A new screen will open. You will have | .~ -
1o enter your User 1D and Password After successful authentrcatron you will be able to

| ..wrti be able to see e- Votrng page. Clrck on company | name of e- Votmg serwce prowder. a ', S
- name and you will be re-directed to e- Yoting service provider website for casting your | .
“vote durlng the remote g Votmg penod or Jolmng wrtual mee‘ung & votlng dunng the R




" [individuat R You can also logm usrng the Iogrn credentrals of your demat account through your S

| Sharehoiders | - Depository Participant " registered with - NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting faciity. . After| = -
R -(hdlding .| Successful login,. you wiill be able to see e- Votlng optlon Once you click on - Votlng | R

) : -securities in optlon you will be- redirected 0 NSDUCDSL Dep051tory site after successful |-

o demat mode)- o authentrcatlon wherein you can see eVotmg feature Click on company name ore-|:
| Iogm through | :Votlng sefvice provrder name and you will be redrrected fo &- Voting- serwce prowder'j-

_ their - - ‘website for castrng your vote durlng the remote e-Votrng penod or Jomrng wrtual _ -
- DGPOSItOW _mee’ung &votlng dunng the meetlng _
' Partrcrpants I _

Imgortant note Members who are unable to retneve User ID/ F'assword are adwsed to use Fordet User ID R ;

and Foroet Password optlon avallable at abovemenhoned websrte

- (w)@pdesk for Individual Shareholders holdrng securities m_demat mode for an\r techmcal lssues-'- B

- related to loq_n throug_erosdorv i.e. CDSL and NSDL

| LollntYPe ": PR T Helpdesk detalls

Indlividual Shareholders holdrng secuntres | Members facing any techmcal issuein logrn can contact

in DematmoderthCDSL -_CDSLheIpdeskbysendrngarequestat SRR

| helpdesk.evoting@edslindia. comor con’ract at 022
' 23058738 and 22- 23058542-43

B :=Indw|dual Shareholders holdlng secuntles _Members facmg any fechnicaii |ssue in lagin can contact L
i '_-|n Demat mode wdh NSDL R - NSDL helpdesk by sendlng arequsst at e\rotlng@nsdl co: in '

'-__'_-(v)l.og in’ method for eVotrng and Jolnrng virtual meetng or shareholders other than mdwrdual_ ] o

- | orcallattolifree no. 1_soo 1020 9eo,and1soo 22 4430_

shareholders holdmg in Demat form & physrcal shareholders

__"The shareholders should Iog on to the e-votlng websrte www e\rohngrndla com
Click-on “Shareholders” module T : S

Now enter your User D

" -For CDSL 16 digits beneflclar.y lD

N -For NSDL: 8 Character DP-ID followed by 8 Dlgns Cllent D,

.Shareholders holdlng shares in Physmal Form should enter F0|I0 Nurnber reglstered wdh the S _ o o

S Company. OR -

. Allernatwely. if you are reglstered for CDSLs EAS!I EASIEST 8- serwces you can Iog -Hin: at '
hitps:/fwww, cdslrndra com from L ogin - l‘.‘lyeas using your login credentrals Once you: successfully Lo
_ Iog in-to CDSLs EASUEASIEST e—serwces G|le on e Votmg optron and proceed dlrectly fo cast your -
- vote electronically, - o o
_-.'_Next erifer the: Image Ver|f|cat|on as dlsplayed and Cllck on Log|n : -
Clf you are holdlng shares |n demat form and had Iogged on to- www evotlnolnd:a com and voted on an B

earher e votlng of any cempany, then your emsttng password is to be used
lf you are a frrst tlme user follow the steps glven below




| B Deta|ls S in your demat accountor in. the company records in order to Iogrn L : -
| OR Date of e "I both the details are not recorded with the depcsrtory or company please S

For Shareholders holdrng shares in Demat Form other than mdwrdual and
' Physical. Form. : :

- . _'PAN"'_-- | Enteryour 10 digit alpha numenc *PAN |ssued by Inoome Tax Department _

| (Applrcable for both demat shareholders as well as physrcat shareholders)
Shareholders -who have - t-_ updated their - PAN wrth the

. -num'oer mdrcated in the PAN ﬁeld of the emarl sent fo them T

_' as per process def ned in pornt no.h-

. CompanyrDeposrtory Parhcrpant are. requested to use: the sequence '_:

. . .'-'_Members who have not- regrstered heir emarl address may obtain the '
- sequence number from the Company after regrstenng therr emarl address - o

g :Dnndend Bank' _': Enter the Dnndend Bank Deta|ls or Date of Brrth (|n ddr’mmr’yyw format} as recorded . _ o

- .Blr_th_{DOB)_ _ | " enterthe. member id / folio number in the Dwrdend Bank deta|ls feld as|

mentroned in mstructron() R

After enterrng these detarls approprrately, clrck on “SUBMIT" tab : SRR N
. _-:Shareholders hold|ng shares in phys|cal form will then d|rectly reach the Company selechon screen ' :' _
~ - However, shareholders holdrng shares in. demat form will now reach ‘Password. Creat|on menu

-  wherein they are requrred to mandatonly enter their logrn password in the new password ﬁeld Kindly -

o _.':note that this password is 1o be also used- by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other ™~
.~ company on which they are elrgrhle to vote, prowded that company opts for e~ \rotmg through CDSL P
L '_-'_ptatfcrm It is strongly reocmmended not to share your password wnh any other person and take' PR

- ‘tmost care to'keep your password cont" dential.” _ : o C
For shareholders holdrng shares in- physrcal form the detans can be used only for e \rctrng on the R
-'_._resolutrons contained in this Notice. ~~~ * " ~ : S
-_.'=CI|ck on'the EVSN for the reIevant<LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED> A LT
-On the votrng page, you will sée “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTlON and. agarnst the same the optron IR
*YES/NO" for votrng Select the opaon YES or. NO as desired. The optron YES |mplres that you assent _' S

o fhe Resolutron and optron NO implies that you drssent o the Resalution. -

_-Clrck on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolutron detarls S
. After. selectrng the resolutron you have declded to vote on clrck on "SUBMtT" A confrrmatlon box wrll_ o _
be drsplayed If you wish o -confirm your vote clrck on OK“ else to change your vote clrck on'-’_-_V L

“CANCI EL" and accordrngly modn‘y your vole.

-Once ! ycu “CONFIRM" your vote on: the resclution, ycu wil not be aIIcwed to modrfy your uote '- -

You can also take a pnnt of the votes cast by clicking-on Clrck here to prrnt“ option on the Votrng page o

fa demat account holder has forgotten the Iogrn password then Enter the User ID: and the image
-.uerrfcatron cods and clrck on Forgot Password & enter the. detarls as prompted by the system

Shargholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app “m Votrng” The m- Votlng app. can be_ -

'down loaded from respectwe Stcre Please follow the mstructrons as prompted by the mobde app wh|le_ .

. 'Remote Votrng cn your moblie



- r.

R

Notefor Non Indwrdual Shareholders and Custodrans :. 3"

- Non-Individual shareholders (ie. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) and Custodtans e’

| - required to log on towvwrrevoz__g_ndta com-and register themselves in the "Corporates module. "
A scanned oopy of the Registration Form beanng the stamp and srgn of the entrty should be L

_ _' : -emarled to hel desk eyotrn cdsiindia.com. . o
- After recer\rrng the login detarls a Complrance User should be created usrng the admrn Iogrn and'_ S
. password The Complranoe User would be able to Irnk the account( ) for y.fnrch they wrsh to \rote

.- : 'The Irst of accounts lrnked rn the logrn should be malled to he pdesk evotrnq@cdslrndra com and on _ o

- approval of the-accounts they would be able to cast their vote. : : '

A scanned copy ‘of the Board Resolutlon and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have rssued in .

~ favour ofthe Custodran if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutrnrzer Co

o verify the sare.

- -ftAlternatlvely Non - Indwrdual shareho!ders are requrred to send the rele\rant Board Resolutronr‘ ST
. '._--.Authonty letter etc together wrth attested specrmen srgnature of the du!y authonzed srgnatory who = - o
. oare authonzed to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the emarl address yrz_ o
e aklabhcs@qmari com / sacmrll@hotmarl com, if they have voted from. |nd|vrdual tab & not o

_uploaded same in the CDSL e- votrng system for the scrutrnrzer fo yerrfy the same

) Process for those shareholders whose emarl addresses are’ not regrstered wrth the
Lo Deposrtorreleompanyforobtamrnglogrn credentralsforevotmgfortheresolutrons proposed in
thrs notrce L . . _

0

: iy’

i

. For Physrcal shareholders please protrr de necessary detarls Irke Folro No Name of shareholder R '_
scanned copy of- the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self- -attested scanned copy of PAN T

| ": + card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card} by emarl to sacmrll@hotmarl com_ .
. or mdpl@ecal.venl.net.in ’

For. Demat shareholders Please update your emart rd & mobrle no wrth your respectlve o '
 Depository Partrcrpant (DP) o ' ' |

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your emari |d & mobtle no. wrth your respectnre "

- Depository Partrcrpant (DP) whrch s mandatory while &- Votrng & Jornrng vrrtual meetrngs through o
o .'Deposrtory RIC _ A : :

'-_lnstructrons for Members attendlng the Annual General Meetlng (AGM) through VC!OAVM and e- N o

o \rotmg durrng the Annual General Meetmg (AGM) are as under

1. The prooedure for attendrng meetmg [y Votrng on the day of the AGMl EGM I8 same as the L
 instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. L
~ The link for VC/OAVM to attend meetrng will be ayarlable where the EVSN of Company wrll be IR

- d |sp|ayed after successtul Iogrn as per the rnstructrons mentloned above for Remote e- votrng o
: .Only those members who are present in the AGM through VClOAVM facrlrty and ha\re niot casted o

«their vote on the Resolutrons through remote e—\r’otrng and are otherwrse not barred from dorng 50, :j_ o

| rshaII be elrgrble to yote through e- Votrng system a\rarlable durrng the AGM



o 4 'If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e- votrng avarlable durrng the AGM and if the o o
o same shareholders have not participated in the meetrng through VCIOAVM facility, then the votes ..
cast by such shareholders shall be con5|dered invalid as the facmty of e- votmg durtng the meetmg -

is available only to the sharshelders attendrng the meetrng

- 5 Snareholders who ha\re voted through Remote e- Votrng wrll he elrgrble to attend the AGM'

-Howe\rer they will not be eligible to vote af the AGM. If a member casts \rote(s) by. both modes -

. _then votrng done through remote. e-votrng shall pre\rarl and \rote( ) cast at the lyleetrng shaII be :

‘reated-as “INVALI D"

) - Members are encouraged t0] Jorn the lyleetrng through Laptopst IPads for better experrence -
A Further members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet wrth a good speed to a\rord .

- any drsturbance during the meeting.

- _ -_:8.' "'_'-F'Iease note that Partrorpants Ccnnectrng from Mobrle Deyrces or- Tablets or through Laptop

'__'connectmg via Moblle Hotspot . may - experlence Audroneo loss dueto’ Fluctuat|on in their- - o

-respectrve network, It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wr—Fr or LAN Connectron to mrtrgate '
. any kind of aforesaid glitches. _

o ':_9. If you ha\re any queries or- |ssues 'regardrng attendlng AGM & e lu'otrng from the CDSL e Votrng L o
N System 'you can writé an email to helpdesk evotrnq@cdslrndra com or contact at 022 23058?38- . '
- and 022 23058542!43 ' : : - '

- (\rrr) General Informatlon

Z-Instrtutronal shareholders (|e other than rndryrduals HUF NRl etc) are requrred to send scanned copy e
- (POF1JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resoluition / Authorrty letter &tc. together wrth aftested specimen
_'-srgnature of the - duly authorrzed srgnatory(res) ‘who ‘are. authorrzed to vote through e-mall at '

. acmril@hotmarl com or mdoi@cal vsni.netin or - klabhcs@gmarl com wrth a copy: marked to

'_.helpdesk euotrno@cdslrndra com. on or before 29th September 2021 wrthout whrch the vote shall not be _ -
: 'treated as, valrd SRR : S L o _

.._-'In case you have any querres or rssues regardrng e- yotrng, please contact the Company or Regrstrar & .
' '-Share Transfer Agents or send marl to sacmrlt@hotmarl com or mdbl@ca! vénlnetin. You may aIso

- send marl to helndesk etotin cdslindia.com or refer to the Frequently Asked Questrons (“FAQs ) and e-j B S
: yotrng manual avarlable at www e\rctlnqmdra com o -

:The yotrng rrghts of shareholders shall be in proportron to therr shares of the pard up equrty share caprtal of : _3
o the Company held on the cut-off date of 23rd September 2021 : -

'The member aIready cast hrsther \rote through remote & yotrng would not be aIlowed to cast vote agarn _' .
g through e yotrng at the AGM However hefshe can attend the AGM

_Mr A K Labh Practrcrng Company Secretary ( FCS 4848 ) of Mr’s A K Labh & Co Company-. _
.;"-Secretarres has been appornted as the Scrutrnrzer to scrutrmze the & \rotrng process in a farr and o
C '-transparent manner whosee marl address is ak abhcs_@qmari com C '

"_-The' Scrutinizer shaII within a period not exceeding 28 hrs from the cont:lus'io.n'of. 'the'e yo’ti.ng period e
_ - unblock the votes in the presence of at least two: (2) witngsses not | inthe employment of the Company and - L
L make @ Scrutrnrzers Report of the yotes cast in fayour or agarnst if any, forthwrth to the Charrman ol the _' oo
---__'-Company ' : U : -



' _The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Gompany The Results declared along wih the
o Scrutrnrzer’s Report shall be placed on the Companys website www. tmcoln mdustrres net andonthe
o websrte of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGNI ofthe Company ©On receiptof -
- requisite riumber of votes; the Reso!utrons shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of the Annual o

L 'General Meetlng

SR}

Members holdrng shares in physroal fonn are requested to notrfy rmmedratefy change of address transfer _

C demat ECS credit - request if any, to the Registrars - and Transfer Agents of the Company ie. Mis
_ _'-'Maheshwan Datamatics Put. Ltd. &t 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 001, Tel No.-(033) -
o 2243 5809 f 5029 2248 2248, Fax Ne.. (033) 2248 4?8? emarl mdol@cal sk, net in or_' L
"_mdpldc@vahoo com or skchaubev@mdpl in, : K ERR

: '_Members may also note that the Notrce of the 38th AGM and the Annual Report 2020 2021 wrll be avarlable B
'on the Companys website www irncoln mdustrles net T : - '

_Members holdrng shares n demat mode are requested to notrfy any change in address Bank Detals, ECS.' o
- Credit request to therr respeotwe deposrtory partrcrpants and make sure that such changes are reoorded by_ R

C them

-'The Regrster of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company wrll femain closed from Fnday, 24th SRR
- ‘September, 2021 to. Thursday 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive). Duly executed and stamped
. transfer deeds anng with the relatwe Share Certrfrcates should be submrtted to the Compahys Regrstrar &

o Share Transfer Agents before the closure of the Reg |ster of Members for reg |stratron of transfers

-The Seountres & Exchange Board of Indra (SEBl) has mandated the submrssron of Permanent Aocount' PR
- Number (PAN) by every partrorpant in-securities market. transactron and off- marketiprivate fransaction

~including; transfer-of shares held in physical form, deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s), where'_'-'

- -the shares are held in the name of two of more shareholders, {ransmission. of shares to the legal heir(s), - -
" Wwhere deceased sharholder was the sole holder of shares and fransposition of shares - when thereis a- -,

o change in the order of names m whrch physroal shares are held jorntly in the names of two or more - S
L '-shareholders ' - . . . .

Srnce the AGM wrll be held through VC f OAVM the Route lvlap |s not annexed in thrs Notrce :



_'Detalls of Dlrectors seekmg appomtment/reappomtment at the Annual General Meetlng

_' o _'-pursuant to Regulatmn 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI. (Llstmg Obllgatlons and Drsclosure"_ : o
o Requlrements) Regulatlons, 2015 and Clause 125 of Secretanal Standard on General__'_'
' _'_-'_'Meetmg (SS 2}asamended ' : : : o

N _Name of the Dlrector

IVIrs Rlnku Dhandhania -

e Category

| o

Dlrector
. o ,0q154o4s
| Dateof Birth T 05.09.1978
| Nationality " indian -
- -.‘Da"tebf 'Ap:poi'ntrnen_t'_ o ' '. 31'07. 2014 - E
Qualifications ™ - “Graduate -

' '-'_Experlence and Expertlse

_ -More than 10 years of experlence in Busmess and. - S '

Fmance management. -

attended durlng the year- - -

- _"Number of Meetlngs of the Board_ L

w0

List of Dlrectorshlps

L _ﬁ-LJsted Companles e

‘| ‘Other.Companies -

o L|st of Membershlp/Chalrmanshtp of

] '.Com mlttees of other Board

Compan\ar

i -'Number of shares held bv hlm in the

o .Relatronshlp W|th any DII‘EC'EOF(S} and
| 'KMPs of the Compan\ar ' :

Husband of IVIr Praveen Chand Dhandhanla, B
Dlrector e

- Registered Off' ice:.

~ P36, India. Exchange Place Extn
-+ Kolkata - 700001 S S
CCIN: L51109WB1983PL0035957 .

-Web51_te_www_imcoln_lndl_.zstnes net .
oo E-mail: saCmiII@ho’tmaiIcom R
‘ _:Telephone (033) 2225 45?3

. Fax (033) 2225-4850
' ._'_Date_d_ 11.08.2021 -

By Order ofthe Board R

For l.mcoln Industrles timited

'/‘,«/“M

L“““fvﬁ?;f_flrrj'

"Praveen Chand Dhandhama'_ R E
S Managlng Director -~~~ -
" (DIN: 00154048) .



meo[n I mfustnes Ltmtted'

L S (CIN: L51109WB1983PL0035957) ' .
Reglstered Office: P — 36, India Exchange Place Extn., Kolkate 700001 '
E mail: sacmlll@hotmall com: Website: www. lincoln-industries.net -
Telephone (033) 2225-4573 Fax: (033) 2225 4850

o I.DIRECTORS’ REPORT'I'O THE SHAREHOLDERS ,' o

. _' .Your Dlrectors hereby present the 38‘" Annual Report and Audlted fmancral statement of the Company L

- .'-fortheyearended 31“March 2021 _' o
"_Flnanmal Perforrnance -' R

.__"_The Company s fnanclai performance for the year ended 31 March','_:2('}2'1_ is _s'umma_riz_'ed below: U

mountings

3‘-_'_'_Frnanc‘rqr-eesurt_ B

e Yea'r.:-l:'nq‘ed_._ b
31032021 |

T _Year Ended - | -
'31,03.2020

N Tota! Revenue IR '

10121402 |

_- _16,;50-,_9_1_,005_'

'--.PfOﬁt/(Loss) Before Tax_

12,4267 |

 hrofit/iioss) After Tax

T 117,5% |

B

070

R Flnanclal Performance

: _"-,'Durlng the fnanc:al year under rewew total revenue decreased from Rs. 16 50 91 005/ to Rs |

- 1,01,21 402! Your Company reported a proflt of Rs 14 17, 596/ ws a -visa profrt of Rs Rs 36 62 931/ |n S
> the prewous year o

' Impactofco\nd 19 -:'

E ) COVID 19 pandemrc has |mpacted the busmess affalrs of the Compa ny However the Company has tned-' _' A
L its. best to negate the effect of several Iock downs, dlscontlnuatlon of the operat:ons and. busrness e

functlonlng of the company by adoptrng best of busmess pohcnes and has taken aII efforts to normallze- .

o the smoothness of busmess actwrtres

ledend o

: ': The Board of Drrectors regrets thelr lnabmtyr to recommend any dl\ndend for the fmanmal year under ':' :_ .

o report

' 'f.-__ch_angein.the n'aiu_r'e of business, if any .~

"-_fh-e.re is no_.tha‘nge'.i_n: the 'na.tﬁure-.of.the.buein'eSs.of the Compant!.-'_ .



_Detalls of 5|gmf|cant and materral orders passed bv the regulators or courts or trlbunals |mpact| g th ' '
' :' oin concern status and coml any’s o eratrons in future o : :

' _'There were no mgmfrcant and materlal orders passed by regulators or: courts or trlbunals 1mpactlng thef‘ -
' _' _'gomg concern status and Compa ny S operatlons in future :

'Materlal changes and commrtments |f ang, af'fectmg the f‘nancral posmon of the comgang wh:ch have e R
_occurred between the_end of the- fmanclal y ear. of the coanv to wh|ch the fmanaal statements o

o - elate and the date of the report :

- -There were no materral changes and commltments affectlng the fmanclal posmon of the Company S

: occurrlng between March 31 2021 and the date of thls Report of the D|rectors

o The _cohi'pa_nyfha_s__ no subsidiary / joint venture / associate as on 31032021 .

'..hare Capltal R

= | jThe patd up Equrty Share Capltal as on March 31 2021 was Rs 5, 24 50 000 Durmg the year under" _
e -revnew the Compan\ar has not |ssued any shares or any converhble mstruments B -

.'_.Internal Fmanclal Control

.'The Compa ny has in place an establlshed mternal control system de5|gned to ensure proper recordmg of' o

o 'fmancral and operatlonal mformatlon and compllance of various mternal controls and- other regulatory ‘- s
- and - statutory ‘compliances. Code on Internal Control which reqwre that the Directors review the

effectiveness - of internal controls and compllance controls flnanual and operatlonal l‘ISkS, nsk"’.'
- _assessment and management svstems and related party transactlons ha\re been complled W|th

SR isk Management

- The Board members were mformed about nsk assessment and mmlmizatlon procedures after wh|ch the

) __'Board formally adopted steps for fram:ng, mplementmg and momtormg the rlsk management plan for_' S
'_:thecompam;r e : :

o Board of Dlrectors

o In accordance W|th the prowsrons of Companles Act 2013 Mrs Rlnku Dhandhanla (DIN 05230255}- SR

- '___Dlrector of the Company retlres by rotatlon and belng ellguble offers herself for re= appomtment. S
._l(ey Managerlal Personnel ; '_ LR R

| The Company had the followmg persons as I(MP ason 31 03 2021

| ) Mr Praveen Chand Dhandhanla - Managmg Dlrector |

- by Mr. Shyam Sundef Bhagena - Chlef Financial Offrcer (Reslgned ‘on 06 08 2021)
. 'c) Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhama Chlef Fmanaal Ofﬁcer(Appomted on 06. 08 2021)

d} Mr Nitin Gupta CompanySecretar\r



o | Meeting.a'of'Board and Committees: o

- _- oard Meetlng§

) '-_Dunng the fma nclal vear 2020 2021 the Board met 10 trmes on 01 04 2020, 22. 06 2020 23 06 2020
' .31 07 2020 15 09 2020 21 09 2020 21. 10 2020 11. 11 2020 13 02 2021 and 19 03 2021 '

- '_ udlt Commtttee Meetlng

S ' -Durmg the fnanmal year 2020—2021 the Commrttee met 4 tlmes on 31 07 2020 15 09 2020 11 11 2020"3_ - L
o and 13, 02. 2021

o "Nomlnahon and Remuneratmn Commlttee

e : Durmg the fi nancral year 2020 2021 the Commlttee met once on 01 04 2020

B takeholders Relatlonshlp Commltbe

' "Durlng the fmancra[ year 2020 2021 the Commlttee met once on 19 03 2021

: Declaratron bglndegendent Drrectors _

A!I Independent Drrectors of your Company have gwen declaratlons that the\rr meet the cntena of- S

| mdependence as Iald down under Sectlon 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 The Board also hereby :_- _
" confirms that in. lts oprmon the Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the condrtlons / criteria. -

o speoﬂed under the Act and SEBI (LODR] Regulatlons, 2015, as amended and also are mdependent of' A

the management The Independent Dlrectors have also fegistered themselves in'the databank W|th theﬁ_'. ' -
- Institute - of Corporate Affarrs of India ‘as ‘per Rule 6(1) of ‘the Companies (Appolntment and.
Quah’r‘catrons of Drrectors) Ruies 2014 The declaratron was placed and noted by the ‘Board. in its

'_ . meetmg held on 01 04, 2020 The mdependent drrectors meetmg |n term of Schedule IV to the' |
compames Act, 2013 was held on31.122020. -

E :Annual E\raluatlon of Boards Performance L

' The Board of Drrectors has carrled out an annual evaIuatlon of |ts own performance Board commlttees,

o - and |ndnndual dlrectors pursuant to the prowsrons of the Compames Act, 2013

' '__The performance of the Board was evaIuated by the Board after seekrng mputs from aIl the dlrectors on L o
:the basis of crrtena such as the: Board composrtron and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, -

- mformatron and. functlonlng, etc, Whereas, the performance of the commlttees was ‘evaluated by the = - o

' ".Board after seeking inputs from the ‘committee :members on - the basrs of cnterra such ‘as . the '

-composrtlon of commrttees effectweness of commrttee meetmgs etc

' In a separate meetmg of mdependent dlrectors, performance of non mdependent drrectors the Board

" as a.whole and Chairman of the" Company was evaluated taklng mto account the views of executlve e
s drrectors and non executl\re dlrectors S

"_At the Board meetmg that followed the meetmg of the mdependent dlrectors and meetrng of.

| Nomination and Bemuneratlon Comm|ttee, ‘the performance of the Board, lits commrttees, and -

e '-mdwrdual drrectors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of mdependent dlrectors was. done by e

o the entlre Board excludmg the mdependent dlrectors berng e\raluated



- RemuneratiOn 'Policg o

_'_.Nommatlon and Remuneratlon Commlttee has formulated the Nommatron Remuneranon and .

- Evaluation Policy for Directors, Key Managenal Personnel (KMPs) arid other’ emplovees in terms of the - f' '_
' _"prowsmns of Section 178(3) of the ‘Companies Act, 2013, The said policy which has’ been approved by

" the Board outlines the appointment ¢riteria and quallflcations, the term/ tenure of the Dlrectors on the'-
ﬁ _ Board of Compan\;r and the matters related to remuneratlon of the Dlrectors o S '

_'_The Companys Remunerat|on Pohcy is ava|lable on the Company 5 webs:te WWW. Imcoln mdustnes net e '
g -.and is attached as Annexure -1 and forms a part of th|s Report of the Dwectors o

'_Au'dit Committee S
o -_'Th'e 'oompOSit_ion of th:e Audi't Committ'ee as on 31% _M'ar'ch, 2021 is as_'_fol:loll\ls: s

'1 lVIr Sushtl Kumar Sureka Chalrman RN

AU, Sushovan Saharoy

' -_'_3 Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhanla

o 3Nom|na't|on & Re_mune_ratron Commrtt’ee 3

 The com_positlon of.the.NOmination&' :Remo'nerati___on _C.onan’li_ttee'a's_on 31 March, 2021 s as follows: -

1 M. Sushll Kumar Sureka Chalrmap
- 2 Mr Sushovan Saharoy - ¢ 0 Lo
'__'_3..Mrs. Rmku Dhandha_m_a__ R

o .-Stakeholders Relatronshlp Cd'nir’riittér‘e s

s .The composmon of the Stakeho!ders relatlonshlp commrttee as on 31St March 2021 :s as follows
' -1 Mr Sushll I(umar Sureka Chalrman =

- _2 Mr. Sushovan Saharoy
3 IVlr Praveen Chand Dhandhama

- Vigil Mechanism L :

o ': The Compan\ar has in place a \ngil mechanlsm detalls of WhICh are avallable on the Companys websn.e o

o Www I|ncoln mdustnes net

o ontracts and Arrangem nts W|th Related Pa__g

The Compan\;r follows a pohcyr of dlsclosure of Related Party Tra nsactlons in each Meet:ng of the Audlt' o

N Committee and also of the Board of Drreotors The deta|ls of Related Party Transactions are enclosed as
- Annexure —2 - : : : : L

'I.'oans',-g' ua'ran'tées an'd'.in'\re'st'ment's.'- A

The Company has not gwen any guara ntee for Ioans ta ken by others from banks or flnanual mstltutlons R

- -'The partlculars of Ioans and advances given'and’ investrments made in secuntles under Sectlon 186 ofthe__'_- -
. Compames Act, 2013 has been prowded in ‘the fmanmal statements of the Company '



- - Dis ﬁDlscIosure under Sectlon 197 [12] and Rule 5 of the Companles lAppomtment & Remuneratlon of '
N 'Mana enal Personnel Rules 2014asamended ' :

'Informatlon |n accorda nce W|th the prowsmns of Sect|on 197(12) of the Compames Act 2013 read W|th -

. Rule 5 of the Companles (Appomtment and Remuneration -of Managerlal Personnel) Rules 2014 as '

o amended regardmg employees is gwen in Annexure-3 formmg part of the D|rect0rs Report
' Annual Return .

.-'Pursuant to Sectlon 92(3} of the Compames Act 2013 read W|th Prowso under Rule 12{1) of the '

'_..Compames (Management and Adm|n|strat|on) Rules, 2014 as amended ‘the Annual Return |s ava|lable

~on the Company's WebSItE at www.lincoln-industries.net and may be accessed through the web Imk
' "-_'_:http //www Ilncoln lndustr|es net/LlncoIn/IVIGT 7 %ZOLINCOLN 2020 2021 pdf :

: Conservatlon of Energv, Technolog_\z Absorptlon and Fore gn Exchange Earnlngs and Outg

_The prescnbed part|culars of Conservanon of Energy, Technologv Absorptlon and Fore|gn Exchange.- S E
o Earnings and Outgo requnred under section 134(3)(m) read-with Rule. 8(3) of the Companles (Accounts)n o

'_ Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure 4 and forms a part of th|s Report of the Dlrectors

. '.'_Dlrectors RESQOI‘ISIbIht! Statement

' ._'Pursuant to Sect|on 134(3 (c) read Wlth Sect|on 134(5) of the Compames Act 2013 the Dlrectors of your L

Company conf:rmthat- -_ S

E (|) '|n the preparatlon of the annual accounts, the appllcable accountlng standards have beeh .
B 3fo||owed along W|th proper explanatlon relatlng to material departures ifany; SR
o (i) . the Directors have selected such accountlng pohc1e5 and applled them consistently and made

 judgments and est|mates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a- true and fair view of .~ ) .
- the state of affalrs of the Company at the end of the f“nanclal year and of the pret‘t of the

- Compa ny for that perlod

o iil) the Directors have taken proper and su‘ff'ment care for the mamtena nce of adeq uate accountmg B '.
B records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguardlng the assets of the Company S

- o+ and for preventing and detecting | fraud and other |rregulant|es
(i) the DII’F.‘CtO[’S have prepared the annual accounts onh a going concem ba5|s

S vy s the Dlrectors have laid down mternal fmanc1al controls to be followed by the Company and that : : o

e ‘such lnternal financial controis are adequate and are operatmg effectwely, and o
o) there isa proper system to ensure compllance with the prou|5|ons of all apphcable laws and that -
Lo 'such systems are adequate and operatlng effectwely ' S '

SRS Cost Audlt & Cost Record

B _-'_The prowsnons of Compames Act 2013 pursuant to Cost Audlt and marntenance of Cost records doe53 .
-+ not apply on your Compan\,r R S _

._Fr'aucl':- o

_T'he-:re_we're no cases of any fraud as ir'e_po'rte'd ddr_'ing_the’year. '



'_"'Dep'o'sit

The Company has not accepted any deposlts from the pubhc and as such there are no outstandlng :
v .deposrts in terms of the Compames (Acceptance of Depos|ts) Rules 2014, - -

"Cor orate Somal Res onsd:u_ht ) CSR'. |

o The pr0y|5|ons of Sectlons 135 of ‘the Companles Act 2013 reiatlng to Corporate Soaal Responsrblhty 15; - . o
S not appllcable 1o the Company : . . c

: _'L|stmg

The Equrty Shares of the Company contlnues to be Irsted wrth Calcutta and Delhl Stock Exchange Slnce,' .

| " Delhi- Stock. Exchange has been derecognlzed by SEBI henceforth the Company is listed anly on the
_-Calcutta Stock Exchange The Company has made an appllcatlon for dehstlng of shares from Calcutta_ R

) Stock Exchange and the same is under process SR

o 'Corporate Governa-nce o .

' 'Corporate Governance is not appllcable to the company |n terms of SEBI {Llstlng Obllgatlons and -
o :Dusclosure Reqmrements) Regulatlons 2015 - ' '

..f -Audit and Audltors : T

In terms of the pro\nsrons of Sectuon 139 of the Companles Act 2013 read wnth proylsrons of the AT
' Companies (Audit and- Auditors) Rules 2014 as amended, M/s. ‘Chhaparia & Associates, Chartered =~ |
;Accountants, {Frrm Reglstratron No — 322169E) was appomted as the Auditors of the Company from .
-+ conclusion of the 37th AGM unt|I conclusmn of the 42nd AGM of the Company scheduled to be held in s
s theyear2025 ' : : o _ o S

o }. The members may riote that consequent to the changes made in thie Companles Att, 2013 and the Lo
'.Compa nies (Audlt and Audltors) Rules, 2014 hy the. Mmlstry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) vide. notrflcatlon L

dated May 7,2018, the pro\nso to Sectlon 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read ‘with explanatlon to sub-'-f "

8 rule 7 of Rule 3 of the Companles (Audlt and Aud|tors] Rules, 2014, the. reqmrement for ratification of - S

Auditors appomtment at every AGM has been done away Therefore, the reqmrement of ratrfymgthe -

not arise:

3-app0|ntment of M/s Chhapa r|a & Assooates as the Audltors of the Company at the eyery AGM does ;.

Your Company has recelyed a. certlf‘ cate from M/s Chhapana & Assoclates Chartered Accountants_
i onflrmlng thew ehglbllrty to contlnue as Audltors of the Company in terms of the pl’OVlSIOﬂS of Section -

o 141 of the Companies Act,’2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. They. have also confirmed that they - .-
L “hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Reylew Board of the Institute ‘of Chartered Accountants of :

' _ 1nd|a (ICAI) as reqmred under the proy|5|ons of Reguiatron 33 of the Llstlng Regulat|0ns

o The Audltor s. Report on the fmanoal statements for the fmandal year 2020 2021 does not contam any -
modlfled oplnlon or adyerse remarks S : e



. Secretarral Audlt & Obser\ratlons

. ‘Secretanal Audlt was conducted durmg the year by Mr Asit Kumar Labh Practrcmg Company Secretary .
T {ACS 32891, CP No.- 14664} in accordance with the prowslons of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Secretarial Auditor’ s Report is attached as Annexure — 5 and forms a part of thrs Report of the

o 'Dlrectors and does, not contaln an\,r observatron / adverse remark

e Internal Audlt & Controls

- In terms of Sectlon 138 of the Companres Act 2013 read W|th Rule 13 of the Companles (Accounts)_'-

. __Rules 2014 M/s VI(C & Co Kolkata was the Internal Audrtor for the Company durmg the frnancral year

. Act,2013

Internal Audrtors t‘ndmgs are dlscussed and su|table correctwe act|ons are taken as per the drrect|ons of
: Audlt Commrttee on an ongomg basrs to rmprove eft‘crencv in: operat:ons '

' 'Dlsclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Worknlace [Pre\rentlon Prohlbrtlon and R dressa![ o

o There were no cases/ complamts reported under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace_"-
. _(Preventron Proh1b|t|on and Redressal) Act durlngthe fmanualyear under rewew ' - '

'Secretarial"Standards

. The Board of Dlrectors herebv aﬁ‘rms that \;our Compan\ar has adhered to the Secretanal Standards as_' .

'. .'prescnbed by the lnstltute of Comparwr Secretanes of lndla dunng the Fnancral year under report

o Other dlsclosures

': ' (a) The Company has not entered mto any one tlme settlement proposal wrth any Bank or fmancral _'
mst|tut|on durmg the year : S : : L

"(b) As per avarlable mformatron no apphcatron has been flled agamst the Company under the
' Insolvency and Bankruptr:yr Code 2016 nor an\rr proceedmgs thereunder is pendmg as on 31 03 2021 '

B (c} The Companyr had empowered its . Board subsequent to approval of shareholders at an Extra o o
Ordrnary General Meetlng held on 20.12. 2020, to take approprlate decmon at approprrate time. e
regardmg sellmg, Ieasmg ‘or drsposmg off on slump sale basrs on as and where ba5|s or OthE.‘l'WlSe o

= the manufacturmg unlt 5|tuated at Bhuna, Haryana

L Acknowledgement

e Your Drrectors wrsh to place on record thelr apprecratron of assrstance and co operatron recewed from . '_ RV
o ﬁbankers Ienders suppllers customers Government authorltles employees&other stake holders

T OnbehalfoftheBoardofDrrectors'_ ;
. Place:Kolkata . oo T L For meolnlndustnes errted k

 Date;11.082021 . . - -.f.l N
: S W VIS SER S
| '_Praveen Chancl Dhandhama Sushll Kumar Sureka
Managmg Director . Diréctor-

(Dln 00154048] B (em 00154058')'



ANNEXURE 1 L

Remuneratlon Pohcv of |
LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

© . LILs remuneratlon strategy is almed at att:ractlng and retalmng h1gh standarcl of relevant -

_talent. The Remuneration Pohcy, therefore, is- market-led and takes into -account. the

":Competrtwe circumstance of each business situation: of the Company S0 as. to attract and .

' -'--_retarn ‘high quahty talent fulﬁllmg the- reqursrte qualrﬁcatron and leverage performance_ .

o _'srgmﬁcantly

S 'PREAMBLE

~ Pursuant to. Sect1on 178 of the Compames Act 2013 and Clause 49 of the Llstrng' o
- Agreement, the' Board of Directors of every llsted Company shall constitute the:

‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee. In order to align with the provisions of the -

o Companles Act, 2013 and the amended Listing Agreement; from time to time, the Board _' o

o on 31st July, 2014 changed the' nomenclature of the. “Remunerat1on Committee”

o “Nommatmn and Remuneratron Comrmttee and reconstltuted the Commrttee with two. L

- non- executlve Independent Dlrectors and one executlve Dlrector as Member of the.'.- g

'Commlttee

L Remuneratlon of Mana_lger. Dlrectors Companv Secretarv. .CFO Etc -

" Remuneration of Manager: under the Compames Act, 2013" (‘Manager’) and the: Executtve_' SR
. Directors, if any, the Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and nnmed1ately'

- . ~one Jevel below Senior Employees of the Company is determined: by the Board of Directors :
IR Board™) of the Company ‘within- the ‘broad Policy. formulated by-the Nomination and -
R ;'Remuneratlon Comrmttee compnsmg only Non-Executive Directors and in conforrmty with.~ ~ -

“the relevant prowswns ‘of the Companles Act, 2013 and also subJect to the approval of the

P _;Shareholders in their: General Meetlng The aforesald personnel are entitled to: performance . B
.. bonus for each’ ﬁnant:lal year Up to stich an amount as may be determined by the Board, Such

o “remuneration is: linked to short and fong term performance objectives appropriate to the -
L working. of the Company. and its. goals as well as the group to which the Company belongs to
' as well as ‘on the concerned -eniployee’s qualification and the. grade and the overall-__’ L

- .performance of such employee ot the Company asa whole

_:_ __-.Comm1ss1on of the Non—Executlve and the Independent Dlrectors of the Company 1s_'-_'_:i _'
~determined by the Board based, inter alra, on Company performance “and the prevallmg

. regulatory provisions and is payable ona Uniform basis to reiriforce the prrnolple of collective - .

*responsibility. Non-Executive Directors. and the Independent Directors are also entitled to
- sitting fees for’ attendlng Meetmgs of: the Board and Comnuttees thereof the quantum of -
‘which is deterrhined by the Board within the limits as laid down in the Atticles of Association =
of the Company The sitting- fees shall be determined by the Board for attendmg each’ meeting - .

- of the Board, Audit Comrmttee, Nomination and Remuneration Committée and Stakeholders o
S ‘Relatlonshlp Commnittee. The Non-Executive “arid - the lndependent Dlrectors ‘may” be
U reimbutsed out of pocket expenses for attendlng Board. and Commrttee Meetmgs of the o

- : Company ata cny other than the one in Wthh they resrde o



B Servnce Contracts, Severance Fee and Notlce Penod

* The appointment of the Manager, the Executive Directors, 1f any, the Company Secretary, R
.. CFOand tmmed1ately one level below Senior Employees of the Company is governed by o
- resolutions passed by the Board and the Shareholders of the Company, which cover the terms -~ -

- and conditions of’ such appointment read with the service rules of the: Company ‘A separate . o

o iServme Contract is not entered into by the Company with those elevated to the Board from .~ |

~  the management cadre, since they atready have a Service Contract-with. the’ Company There- -
- isno separate provision for payment of severance fee. under the resolutions governing the, -

' _' . appointment of Manager- and- Executive. Directors, 1f any, who have all been drawn from | _
-~ ‘amongst the management cadre. The prevaﬂmg statutory prowsxons will however, apply. As -
-+ -per his terms of appomtment - notice of three month’s ‘is required to be given by the .

- concerned employee ,as the case may be, seekmg to vacate office and such re51gnatlon takes o

y : effect upon 1he explratlon of such notlce or 1ts earher aceeptance by the Board
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- B . _ FormNo AOC-2 : '
-.'(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sectlon (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the o

o Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

o ~Form for disclosure of partlculars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the compa ny Wlth o

' -_"-related partles referred to in sub-section (1) of section- 188. of the Companles Act 2013'
o mcludlng certain armslength transactmns underthlrd prowso thereto © - - :

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactlons not at arm’s’ Iength ba5|s NIL o L
) 3_2 Details of matenal contracts or. arrangement or transactlons at arm 5 Iength basus

: 1 a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relat|onsh|p - Mr Praveen Chand- L

"-'.'Dhandhania, Managing Director - o - S
(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transact:ons - D|rector S Remuneratlon o

5 - o) Duratlon of the contracts/arrangements/transactlons—01 04.2020 - 31 03. 2021 - ) '_
~{d) Sahent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactmns lncludmg the value, |f _' L

_ .'."._-_any Rs 0 60 lakhs .
o (e} Date( ) of approval by the Board |f any
" () Amount paid as: advances, if any, Nil

| 2. -a) Name(s) of the related party and. nature of relatlonshlp IVIr N|t|n Gupta Company '
. Secretary. . o
U (b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlons - Remunerat|on .
L (e} Duratlon of the contracts I arrangements/transactions 01.04. 2020 31 03 2021 _
L {d). Sahent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transact|ons mcludlng the value |f o
© ‘any:Rs.L..08lakhs . ... . :
(e} Date(s} of- approval by the Board if any
_ {f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil -~

- 3 5 '__-a) Name(S) of the related party and nature. of relat|onsh|p Mr Shyam Sundar Bhagerla '
: _'(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlons = Rern uneratlon c

| - [e) Duratlon of the contracts 7/ arrangements/transactions -01.04. 2020 31 03 2021 _ EE -
o {d) Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlons mcludlng the Value, |f PP

~.any: Rs. 1.00 lakhs .- -
o e) Date(s) of approval by the Board |fany
- {f). Amount pald as advances, if any: Nil

|4 a) Namels) of the related party and nature of relatlonshlp - Mr Pra'vee'_n'chahd' B

' "3_'_.Dhandhan|a, Managlng Director R : e

:(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent _ ST
{c}. Durat|on of the contracts / arra ngements/tra nsactlons 01 04 2020 31 03 2021

- (d) Sahent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transact|ons mcluding the value, |f S

- any:Rs.0. 10lakhs . ©
: -_(e) Date(s) of approval bythe Board |f a_ny
(f) Amount. pald as advances, if any: Nil

' 5 a) Name( ) of the related partv and nature of relat|onsh|p Prem Chand Dhandhanla" -
o _"(HUF) S R . . : :
(b Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlons - Rent o

_ '-(c) Duratlon of the contracts / arrangements/transactlons -01. 04 2020 31 03 2021

any: Rs. 0. 24 Iakhs

(f) Amount patd as advances-,- i any: N|_I.'_'_ :

- '.(d) Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlons mcludmg the vaiue |f S




16 a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relatlonshlp Sl'i Annapurna Cotton Mllls .

& Industries Ltd : : Coe e

(b) Nature of contracts/arra ngements/transactlons - Interest mcome _ -
(c} uration of the contracts / arrangements/transactlons 01 04 2020-31.03. 2021

© {d) Sahent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlons mcludlng the value, lf _' R

o :_ any: Rs. 2500Iakhs T
(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board |f any
" {f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

B 7. a) Name(s) of the related party and- nature of relatlonshlp Orlgmal Commotrade LLP
: {b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlons Share of Profit from LLP. firm -
* {c) Duration-of the contracts / arra ngements/transactions — 01.04.2020-31,03. 2021

1o {d) Sahent terms of the contracts or’ arrangements or transactlons |nclud|ng the Value, rf PESRE

any Rs. 36. 41Iakhs L
_ Date(s) of approval by the Board |f any
' (f) Amount pald as. advances, if any: Nil -

8 )Name(s) of the related party and nature of relatlonshlp Pragat1 Dealmark LLP R
s -(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlons—-Share of Profit from LLP flrm 3_' O '

e} Duratlon of the. contracts / arrangements/transactlons 01 04 2020- 31 03 2021

. (d) Sallent terms of the. contracts or arrangements or transactlons tnciudmg the value, |f S

~ - any:Rs.0.12lakhs -
5 {e): Date(s) of approva! by the Board |f anygr
. {f} Amount paid as advances |fany Nil-

| ';_'9. Ca) Name( )of the related party and nature of relattonshlp Sr| Annapurna Cotton MI”S -

e B & Industries Ltd.. e ..
A '(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactmns - Loans and advances gwen
() Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — 01.04.2020-31.03.2021

L (d) Sahent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlons mcludmg the value, |f e

o any: Rs. 115. OOIakhs o -
L (e} Date(s) of approval by the Board |fany
(f) Amount paid as advances, if an\,f Nil

S 10, ‘a). Name(s) of- the related partv and nature of relatlonshlp Srl Annapurna Cotton Mllls [

& Industrles Ltd.

Sgiven . _ _
(c) Duratlon of the contracts / arrangements/transactlons 01 04 2020 31 03 2021 _
(d) Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlons mc!udmg the value, lf
any: R51125Iakh5 SRR S R

(e ) Date(s) of. approval by the Board |f any

(f) Amount pald as advances, |f any N|I B R

" '-_'.'Place Kolkata.

SUR D 5 21 - : SR e
ate. 11.08. 0. B RS S RE RN O E/VM 1/\14

(b Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactlons - Recelpt of Loans and advances o

“Praveen Chand Dhandhama _
' Managlng Director © = -

oL .i ir,,-_.-aw
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; Sushll Kumar Sureka " o "; SN
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. MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES 2016

i --'ANNEXURE.—'Z'B'{ o

:::'_P&RTICULARS GF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197{12) OF THE CGMPANIES J&CT - S
- 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOENTMENT AND REMUNERAT!ON OF R

- ['Name of the Director / CEO- De5|gnat|on o (|)

|/ cro/ Compan\gr Secretar\; '
v} Manager

" | remuneration

(II)

o _Ratlo of the remuneratlon of_' Percentage |ncreasé' j:. ' _

1 each dlrector to the medlan in._. Remuneratmn _ o
"_of' '_'the. dunng2020-21 :

S 'employees of the Companyr for :

] the f!nanualyear 2020 21

o Mr Praveenchand ':__'_'_'_Managang o 081
o Dhandhama :_ _"_Dlrector A

. '_.;IVIs Rlnku Dhnadhama . _D!r_ectqr”.-_'.':_.-"'_' S - R

Mr Sushll KumarSureka_' - | Director ~ - R
T, Sushovan Saharoy - D_ir'e.ctor_ A IR -

_ Mr. Shyam Sunder - l.cFo B T 141 T
";_Bhagena ' R T

TT%

EERTS Mr, N_i_:t_in._'Gupta- T cesc LT

o t :S_L _NO".'_:

-Descriptit)n. S

TRemarks -

_remuneratlen of employees in the flnanual year

the percentage mcrease in_' '_the medlan

T3931% B

) 'the number of permanent employees on the rolls of ]
company, L ' '

o average percentlle increase alreadv made in the-.:
| salaries " of employees ‘other. than the managerlal-_'
'--.'.personnel in- the Iast fmanual year “and"

Average Salary Increase ‘of non-| -

"_m'ana'geri_al'em'ploy'e_e's_'is_'_~5'_i.7_2.% B P

o '.Companson W|th the percentlle mcrease in. the.

= '-managerial remuneratlon and ;ustlflcatlon thereof'

'1_and poant out lf there are any excepttenal:
"Clrcumstances for mcrease |n the managerlal [
: rem uneratlon

_A\rerage ~ Salary inerease" of [

'managenalemployees is - 62 72% . '; -

i,

:It is: hereby afﬁrmed that the remuneratlon to managerial personnel re‘ce”e‘i t° above s o
as per the remuneratlon pOllCY efthe Compa“\’ - |
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Informat:on pursuant to. clause (m) of subasect:on (3) of Sectlon 134 of the Compames Act 2013. :

ANNEXURE 4' S

read with Rule: 8(3). of the Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and formlng part of the Dlrectors_ e

Report for the year ended 31st March 2021

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy conservatlon measures taken and |mpact of the measures

: '-'Energv optlmizataon schemes and pollutlon control measures have been fu!ly'- o :
o mcorporated in the de5|gn and’ engmeermg of the plant The companv contlnues to.
o 'lay a great deal of empha5|s on conservatlon of energy ' ' :

L .'_Steps taken for ut||lsat|on of alternate sources of energ\ar

e '-,The company contlnues to lav a great deal of emphasrs on conservatlon of energy o

: The efforts made towards technology absorptlon

Cw

'__The beneflts derlved I||<e product lmprovement c_osrt:_"recluctien,'-'produ;:t' IR
"':-developmentorlmportsubstatutlon el T

o --_':and utrllzataon ef alternate sources of energy
: Capltal Investment on energv conservatlon eqmpments '

'_ _The companv mamtained satasfactory and acceptable pollutlon control measures_ L
. 'and envlronmental management svstem durlng the vear - :

| TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

. _'."-.The company has an’in- house Research and Development Department whrch alwavs- .
h .._'.-_'keeps on adoptmg Iatest development in |mprovmg qualltv and productlvrty thereby S
' ---_makmg the products most cost effectnve ' o C -

_ "_The companv has always been aware. of the latest technologlcal development andi_" col B
o has adopted them to attaln h|gh Ievels of qualltv at Iowest cost: of productlon .

ln case of |mported technologv (lmported dunng the Iast three vears reckoned from-;- -
the begmnmg ofthe flnanclal vear) NlL S : S

Expendlture lncurred on Research and Development

The expend|ture mcurred on Research and Development was commensurate Wlth

'the scale of operation of the Compa nv

; NGE EARNINGS ANB OUTGO

o o There was no Fore:gn Exchange earnmgs and outgo durlng the fmanmal vear under rewew



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31 03 2021

. ANNEXURE-5

[Pursuant to SECUO” 204(1) ofthe Compames Act 2013 and Ru!e No 9 ofthe RPN

'_-'.The Members o
B Llncoln Industrles lelted

“P=36, lndua Exchange Place Extn

| zd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 R
' '-West Bengal e T

Compames (Appomtment ond Remunerat;on of Mdnogerral Personnel} Rules 2014} .

'__'l haye conducted the secretanal audit of the comphance of appllcable statutory_-__'}'-l"

_' prowsmns and the adherence to good corporate pract:ces by l.mcoln !ndustnes_.
AR errted P- 36 Indla Exchange Place Extn.; 2nd Floor Kolkata —-700001 West Bengal._'-_'_-_-_'
e '._"(herelnafter called the Companv) Secretarlal Audlt was conducted ina manner that =

_"-prowded me a reasonable ba5|s for evaluatmg the corporate conducts/statutory_. '

o _'-_Ecompllances and expressmg my op|nlon thereon -

"_Based on my verlflcatlon of the books papers mlnute books forms and returns f|Ied; .f
" and other records malntalned by the Company and also the mformatlon prowded by}"_ﬁ_*': -

- _.:j'\_the Company, ltS offlcers agents and authonzed representatwes dunng the conduct S

o ._'._:'of secretarlal audlt J hereb\/ report that in mv Oplnlon the Companv has durlng the S

audit per|od coverlng the financial- year ended 31. 03 2021 compl:ed Wlth the{_."-i'-. :

. :statutory prowsaons I|sted hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board— o -
-_-:_processes and comphance mechanlsm |n place to the extent ln the manner and-'._ '

o 'j '_'subject to the reportmg made herelnafter



| -Marntenance of Secretanal Records |s the re5p0n5|b|l|ty of the management of thef: o

' _'_'Company lVly responsrblhty is to express an oplnlon on exrstence of adequate Board'

. process and complrance management system commensurate to ‘the size ‘of the

o '_':“-_Company, based on these secretanal records as shown to’ me durlng the sa|d audlt;’

S .'and also based on: the mformatron furnrshed to me by the offrcers and the agents of L
o _ithe Compa ny durmg the sard audlt ' | | |

B '_ 1 have followed the audlt practlces and processes as were approprrate to the best of o
___-'I_my understandlng 1o’ obtaln reasonable assurance about the correctness of the

no '-'contents of the secretarral records The yerrfrcatlon was done on test basrs to ensure' S

that correct facts are: ref!ected in secretarlal records. l beheye that the processes and '
) '_-'_’-practlces 1 followed proylde a reasonable ba5|s for my oprmon '

o I have not verlﬁed the correctness approprlateness and bases of flnancral records : ' |
' o ._'.books of accounts and deusmns taken by the Board and by yarrous commlttees of;_
. the Company durmg the perrod under scrutrny 1 haye checked the Board process and

¥ _'_:complrance management system to understand and to form an oplnlon as to whether : :_' |
o there |s an adequate system of seekrng approyal of respectlye commrttees of the'-” :

- _Board of the Board of the members of the Company and of other authorrtles as per _'

o the provrsrons ofyarlous statutes as mentroned herelnafter R

’ '_-'."Whereyer requrred [ haye obtalned the management representatlon about the'".-f
o .: _-compllance of the Iaws rules and regulat|ons and happenmg of events etc

e i__-l have relled upon the accuracy of the documents and mformatron as shared by the_-'”

_Company Wlth me through approprlate lnformatron Technology tools to assrst me in |
- completmg the secretanal audrt work durmg Iock down perrod due to unprecedented_ .

srtuatron preyarlrng |n the Country due to CoVID 19 yrrus pandemlc and the same IS'_._

on by me post normallzatron of the 5|tuat|on



The Compllance of the proy15|ons of Corporate and other appllcable Iaws rules - o

.' _regulatlons and standards is. the responsrb|l|ty of the management My exammatlon' K

was Ilmlted to the verlflcatlon of compllance procedures on test ba515

i My report is nelther an assu rance as to the futu fe wabrhty of the Compa ny nor of the '_ "

o ef'flcacy or effectlveness or accuracy W|th Whlch the management has conducted the S
o '”affalrs ofthe Company ' B SRR, |

5 '-.f report that 1 have examlned the books papers mlnute books forms and retums

"I'-"'--'-__-thereunder L T TR TE T
Forelgn Exchange Management Act 1999 and the rules and regulatlon o _:'
o made there under to the extent of Forelgn Dlrect Investment Overseas_-_* .

' Dlrectlnyestment and ExternaICommerCIal Borrowmgs '_ BT
= The followmg Regulatlons and Gurdellnes prescnbed under the Securltles' - :

o
R and Exchange Board oflnd|a Act 1992 S

'_:__ﬂled and other records malntamed by the Company for the fmancial year ended-"-_._'.'_::
o 31 03 2021 accordlng to the proy15|ons of (os amended) - '

The Compantes Act 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under

Secretarlal Standards as |ssued by The Instltute of Company Secretanes' .
Ly -The Secuntles Contracts (Reguiatlon) Act 1956 and the rules made there o
SR *.“dunder o o E

The Deposrtones Act 1996 and the Regulat:ons and Bye Iaws framed L

The Securltles and Exchange Board of Indla (Substantlal Acqu|5|tlon of_: o

c ..'__'_'[Shares and Takeovers) Regulat;on 2011

-_The Secunt|es and Exchange Board of Ind|a (Proh|b|t|on ofln5|der

L X Tradlng) Regulatlons 2015



- '_.('c_-) The Securltles and Exchange Board of Indra (Reglstrars to an Issue and'-"
| Share Transfer Agents) Regulatrons 1993 regardmg the Compames Act o

and deallng W|th chent

o (d) ‘The Securltles and Exchange Board of Ind|a (Llstmg Obllgatuons and S

D:sclosure Requwements) Regulatlons 2015

RN further report that, havmg regard to the comphance system prevalhng in the_';-"-'_:
o Company and on. examlnatlon of the relevant documents and records in pursuance -

| g thereof on test check basis; the Company has generally comphed wrth the prowsrons'[ - )

of the Iaws to the extent of thelr apphcablllty to the Company durlng the fmanmal' o
- "-_”year ended 31 032021 and my- examination and - reporting is based on the B

| :'_documents records and flles as produced and shOwn to me and the mformatlon and '_ _3'

L -explanatlons as provnded to me by the Company and |ts management and to the best_:' L

- :', _'_"of my Judgment and understandmg of the appllcablhty of the dlfferent enactments_'-'__' :
= '_'_'-'uDon the Company : o S _ L

' '-__"Further to the best of my knowledge and understandmg there are adequate systems S

. and processes in the Company commensurate W|th its. 5|ze and operatron to monltor'- : o

= _._'and ensure compllances wrth appllcable laws

| ".:_’Durmg the perlod under rewew the Company has complled W|th the prowsmns of the"_ '_ :_ : B
i'-:Act Rules Regulatlons Guldelmes Standards etc as. mentroned above

_'.'_'-_'_Dunng . the perlod under " rewew prowsrons of'; th followrng
B '_"regulatrons/guldellnes/standards were not apphcable to the Company :

() The Securltles and Exchange Board of Ind|a (Buyback of Securltles)-'.'_‘-3"-

Regulatlons 2018

(u) The Secuntles and Exchange Board of lnd|a (S__h__a'r-e:' -_Ba's_e'_d _-Er'n'p-loyee:._
Benefits) Regulatrons 2014 . S



(m) _:_The Securltles and Exchange Board of Indla (Issue and Llstlng of Debt

o Securltles) Regulatlons 2008;

: (v} -'_.'The Secur|t|es and Exchange Board of 1nd|a {Dellstlng of Equrty Shares) o

s Regulatlons 2009

o (y) _'_'.'-The Securltles and Exchange Board of Indla (issue of Capltal and Dlsclosure"_

Requrrements) Regulatlons, 2018

- "l_'fur'th"et_ 'repo_rt' t'h'at'_ .

(a) The Board of Dlt’ECtOI‘S of the Company is duly constttuted wrth proper balance_ o

E _':of Executlve Dlrectors Non Executwe Dlrectors and lndependent Directors. L | .
o _"The changes in- the composrtron of the Board of D|rectors that took place _' '

""";durlng the perlod under rewew were carrled out in: comp!rance wrth the' o B

o proy|5|0ns of the Act

_-f_{]_‘(b)Adequate not|ce is gwen to aII dlrectors to schedule the Board Meetmgs

o .agenda and detalled notes on agenda were sent at Ieast seven days in advance o )
*._._'_and a system EXlStS for seeklng and obtammg further mformatron and"___' o
_'_-'_clanﬂcatlons on the agenda |tems before the meetlng and for meamngful o

o ) part|c1pat|on at the meetlng

o '-(c) IVIaJonty deusron is carned through whlle the d|ssent1ng members wews, rf.f-'

| o any, are captured and recorded as part of the mlnutes

L 'r-_(d)There are adecmate systems and processes in the Company commensurate " .
W|th the 5|ze and operatlons of the Company to monltor and ensure' e

o compllance wath appllcable Iaws rules regulatlons and gu:dehnes



s 1 fLirth_e.r. répo'rtﬁth'a-t: e

(a) In view, of the outbreak of COVID 19 pandemlc Company s Ofﬂces have been_" |

. -_ 'cIosed as per Iockdown dlrectrves lssued bv the Government srnce the Iast;' '_

o ";week of March 2020 and normal operatlons has resumed gradually durlng the .

" '_ _'flnancral year under report ina phased manner Wlth restrlctlve attendance and' 2 )
L '_-'.proper sanltlzatron ‘with due permission of the local’ drstnct authorrtles as R
Iy .apphcable and |n accordance wath the guwlellnes stlpulated by the Mrmstry of._. N :

_Home Affalrs of the Government of Ind:a and the local authorltles

. '_Practrcmg Company Secretary : R T Dated: 11.08.2021
N (o 32891/CP No. -14664 BRI L
S '-UDIN A032891C000769011
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[NDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

To
The Members of
Lincoin Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Lincoln Industries Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
on that date, the Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended on that date, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and Notes to the Financial Statements mcluding a summary of significant accounting policies snd ofher
explanatory mforroation. -

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
mannet so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2021, its Profit for the year ended on that date and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other éthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. :

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no key audit
matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Dircctors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including the Armexures to the Board’s Report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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i conmection with onr audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the nther
information identified above when it becomes available and, i doing so, ronsider whether the other
information is materially inconsistert with the financial staterments or our knowledge obtained in the andit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report such fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements '
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is.not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
- statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintamn professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stateraents, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures tesponsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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o  Obiain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in prder 1o design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we aw
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Concinde on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
sonditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we canclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maiters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those mattars that
were of most significance in the andit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determune that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasanably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations givén to us, we give, in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
~a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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Place

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company s far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

I our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statemnent
comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{&ccounts) Rules, 2004 except non-provision of Employees Benefits in terms of Accounting
Standard-15, the amount of which cannot be ascertained;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31s March,
2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we attach herewith a report on the same
in Annexure B

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our.

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial .

statements;

it. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iit.  There were no amounts which were required to be fransferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

" For Chhaparia & Associates
Chagtered Accountants

r,-’ FRN : 322169E

oot (B

{Subhiash Kumar Baid)
Partner
Membership No. 064917

: Kolkata

Dated : The 30" day of June, 2021.
UDIN : 21064917 AAAATWE235
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date}

i Imrespect of its fixed assets :

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and sitnation of fixed assets.

{b) As per information and explanations given to us, a substantial portion of fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year and in our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No-
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

[} As per information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of the Immovable Properties are
~ held in the name of the company.

ii. . Inrespectof ils iniventories :

The Company does not have any Inventories, hence, this clause is not applicable.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us with regard to loans, secured or
unsecured, granted by the Company to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, we report
as follows: :

{a) The Company has granted loan to one Company covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the terms and conditions of such Joans are not prejudicial to the Company’s
interest.

(b) In respect of the loan covered under the register maintained under section 189 of the Act, the
schedule of repayment of the principal and payment of Interest amount has been stipulated
and payment of interest and principal are regular.

(¢} In our opinion and according to the information given to us there are no amounts of loans
- granted to companies, firms, LLPs or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act which are outstanding for more than ninety days.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with provisions of section 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
granting of loans and making any investment, The Company has not providing any guarantees and
giving securities.
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Vi,

wil,

viii.

ix.

x1.

xii.

The Compeany has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions
of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. Hence clause 3(v of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations giveu fo us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 {13 of the Act.
Henece, clause 3(vi) of the said Order is not applicable to the Company,

In respact of statutory dues:

{a}  According to the information and explanations given tous, in our opinion, the Company has
been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including income tax, goods
and service tax, cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us, there wete
no undisputed dues payable in respect of the above as at the end of the year for a period
exceeding six months from the date they became due for payment.

o
=
——r

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company,
there are no amounts due, in respect of income tax or cess etc, Which have not been deposited
by the Company on account of any dispute as on 31t March, 2021 except for the following,

Naine of the Nature of the | Period to which | Forum where dispute | Amount under
Statutes Dues the amount is pending dispute, not yet
relates deposited(?)

Income Tax Income Tax | A.Y.2010-11 CIT Appeal, Kolkata 6,135,250/~
Laws (Income '
Tax)

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of [oans and borrowings to any
financtal institutions, banks or Government,

The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer or further
public offer but has taken term loans and it has been applied for the purpose for which term loan
was taken.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employee has been
noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion, since the Company is a private limited company, the provisions of section 197 of the
Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, clause 3(xi) of the said Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The company is not a Nidhi company. Hence, clause 3(xit} is not applicable to the Company.
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i, In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given io us; the transactions
entered into by the Company with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Aot where applicable aid the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by
the Accounting Stardards.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
paxtly converitble debentures during the year under review. Hence, clause 3(xiv} of the said Order
is not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons cornected with him/her. Hence,
clause 3(xv) of the said Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, clause
3(xvi) of the said Order is not applicable to the Company.

Chhaparia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
YFRN : 322169E

it i

{(Subhash Kumar Baid}
Partner
Membership No. 064917

Place :Kolkata
Dated : The 30t day of June, 2021.
UDIN : 21064917 AAAATWB235
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITEL
ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referred to in Paragraph 2{f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting'of Lincoln Industries Limited (" the
Company”) as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internai control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safe guarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility : _

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
veporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Tndia. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirernents and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating offectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
matetial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

& Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assirance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's infernal
financial control aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the
raadntenance of records that, in reasorable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the fransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or impreper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion :

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. '

JFor Chhaparia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 322169E

- ?{A‘)W‘N‘@ﬂ‘&

/
(Subbash Kumar Baid)
Partner
Membership No. 064917

Place - Kolkata
Dated : The 30th day of June, 2021,
UDIN : 21064917 AAAAIWE235



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Amounf ing

"BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March As at 31st March
. 2021 2020
ASSETS :
Non-Current Assets }
{(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 1 3.04,672 1,31,66,280
(b} Financial Assets :
(i} Investmenis 2 4,03,23,298 3,79,75,297
 (¢) Deferred Tax Assets 3 33,61,827 25,50,084
-(d) Other Non Current Asscts 4 23,355,762 42.05,0635
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 - 3,04,521
(b} Financial Assels '
(i) Trade Receivable & 5,78,603 37,906,280
(ii) Casb and cash equivalenis 7 4,598,623 008,072
_{iii) Loans : 3 3,60,56,475 2,33,68,684
(iv) Other Financial Assets 9 1,62,00,037 1.26,59,363
(¢) Other Current Asscts 10 546,344 5,64,975
TOTAL ASSETS 10,03,25,642 9,93,97,212
"EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity ' '
(a) Equity Share Capital : 11 5,24,50,000 5,24,50,000
(b) Other equity 12 4,76,46,979 4,44,70,831
Liabilities : : :
. -Current Liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 . - - 11,68,810
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities ' 14 - 1,28486 S -L20,002
(b) Other Current Liabilities - = - 15 C 0 1,00,177 o 11,87,370
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10,03,25,642 9,93,97,212
Signilicant Accounting Policies
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 11039

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Chhaparia & Associates

- For and on behalf of the Board
C ered Accountants :

§ !

| N: 322169E ) N . j :
| . R T WL TN W SN ; e e g
MWW‘%“(C? {4 o ] G o . 7
- {(Suphash Kumar Baid) Chief Financial Officer 7 Director .
Partner oW Shyam Sunder Bhageria " Sushil Kumar Sureka
Membership No. 064917 - Pan: AGDPB2968B DIN: 00154068

Tt Yot Coadi,
Company Secretary Dircctor

~ Nitin Gupta Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Pan: AQNPGR747P DIN: 00154048

Place : Kolkata
Dated : The 30ih day of June , 2021




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3{ST MARCH 2021

Parﬁculars ) Note No.

2019-2020

Slgmhcam Accounting Pohues
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements ‘11039

2020-2021
I Income :
Revenue from Operations 16 38,351,184 15,59,22,056
Other Income 17 62,90,218 91,68,949
Total Income (I) 1,01,21,402 16,56,91 005
Il Expenses :
Cost of Maserials Consumed i8 “ 14,48,56,764
- Bmployee Benefits Expense - 19 21,84,595 60,94.800
Finunee Cosis ' : 20 18,431 3,30,488
Digpreciation Bxnense i 942,141 20,056,248
Other Expenscs 21 69,61,830 1,30,44.573
Total Expenses (11) ' 1,01,06,997 16,63,33,272
(I Profit/(loss) before Exceptional items & tax ([-11) 14,405 (12,42,267)
TV Add : Exceptional ltem - -
¥ Profit/(loss) before tax (11I-IV) 14,405 (12,42,267)
V1 Tax Expense : '
Current Tax - -
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement - -
Deferred Tax (14,03,191) (49,05,198)
Earlier Years - -
Net Tax Expense {14,03,191) (49,05,198)
VII Profit/(loss) for the Year (V-VI) 14,17,596 36,62,931
VI Other Comprehensive [ncome :
A, Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
(a) Equily Instrumenis through other comprehensive income-net 23,50,001 (35,00,021)
" ghange in fair value . . -
(b) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to {5,91,448) 13,84,245
Profit & Loss :
Total Other Comprehensive Income _ 17,58.553 (41,15,776)
. 1X Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VIII) 31,76,149 {4,52,844)
X Taid-up equity share capital (Face Value o[ 10 each) 52,435,000 52,435,000
XI Reserves/other equity (other than revaluation reserve) _ - -
XIT Earnings Per Equity Share (F, v, of ¥ 10/- cach) ; ) .
Basic 0.27 0.70 -
Diluted 0.27 ©0.70

In terms of our report of even date annexed
For Chhaparia & Associates :

© 4 /"For and on behalf of the Board

Chaxtered Accountants P ' ) /
N: 322169E N haaApsaral
ot G . [ s s
Chief Financial Officer
(Slfhhash Kumar Bald) Shyam Sunder Bhageria ' Sushil Kumar Surcka
Partner ; et Pan: AGDPB2968B DIN: 00154068
Membership No. 064917 | = ‘e |
i
Place : Kolkata ' p ' u/\
Dated : The 30th day of June , 2021 Company Secretary
: Nitin Gupta Praveen Chand thndhama

Pan: AQNPG8747P

DIN: 00154048



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

. Equity Share Surplus in the '-
] o
Particulars Capital Revenue Reserve Staiement of Profit Totai
_ and Loss
Balance at April 1, 2019 5,24,30.000 60,93,605 3,88,30.070 9,73,73,675
Profit / {Loss} for the vear - - {4,52,844) (4,52 ,844)
Balance at Warch 31, 2020 5,24,50,000 60,93,603 3,83,77,226 9,69,20,831
Profit / {Loss) for tne year ' - 31,76,149 31,76.149
Balance at March 31, 2021 5,24,50,000 60,593,603 4,15,53,374 | 10,00,96,979
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
In terms of our report of even date annexed .
For Chhaparia & Associates R For and on behalf of the Board
artered Accountants X i
! FRN: 3:3 1@;} (ﬁ d/l\,wvu“’u NP PRy &
orou . Chief Financial Officer | Director
Subhash Kumar Baid) Shyam Sunder Bhageria Sushif Kumar Sureka
Partner Pan: AGDPB2963B DIN: 00154068

Membership No. 064917

Place : Kolkata
Dated : The 30th day of June , 2021

| \
AN
Company Secretary
Nitin Gupta
Pan: AQNPGE747P

J A WAL

Praveen Chand Dhandhania
DIN: 00154048




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318F MARC]-i 2021

Significant Accounting Policics
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

\ Amount in I
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities -
Profit Before Tax 14,405 {(1242,267)
Adjustments for :
Yiepreciation Expense %,42.141 20,06,248
Finance Costs 18,431 3,350,488
Loss on &ais of Invesiment - 38,058
Interest Incoms {26,57,167} (24,77.770)
Interest on Income Tax Return - (40,943}
Trofit from Sale of Fixed Asscts - (49,60,328)
Profit from Parinership Firm (36,33,051) (14,79,317)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (53,15.241) (78,31,831)
Movements in Working Capital :
(Tnerease) / Decrease in Inventorics 504,521 11,507
{Increase} / Decrease in Trade Receivables 31,117,677 (19,44,656)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances & Other Receivables 2228315 17,772,103
© Tnerease / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (10,78,909) 5,89,818
Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations {5,43,637) {74,03,059)
Direct Taxes Paid ¢net of refunds) (2,67,413) (3,91,036)
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activitics (8,11,050) (77,94,095)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Sale of Fixed Assets 1,19,19,467 56,17,784
~ (Increase) / Decrease in [nvestment - 6,42,500
(Increase} / Decrease in Loan (1,26,87,792) 36,00,531
Interest Income 26,57,167 24,717,770
Net Cash fl om / {used in) lnvestmg Activities (18,88,842 1,23,38,605
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities -
Finance Cosl {18,431) .(3,30,488)
Increase / {Decrease) in Shorl-Term Borrowings {11,68,810) {40,64,428)
Net Cash from / (used in)} Financing Activities (11.,87,241) - (43,94216)
Net Tnerease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) {1,09,450) 149,564
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year - 6,08,072 458478
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 498,623 0,08,072

In terms of our report of cven dale annexed
For Chhaparia & Associates
artered Accountants

FRN; 32216@
MMW iol
Subhash Kumar Bsud)

Partner
Membership No. 064917

¥ .
{’)Vv’kxuw

A NP W {

%
Wits
C e
\\\\\:\”‘Lﬁ
Company Secretary
Nitin Gupta
Pan: AQNPGE747P

Place ; Kolkata
Dated : The 30th day of June , 2021

i

- i
Chief Financial Officer /¢
Shyam Sundcr Bhageria -
Pan: AGDPR2968B

—

Director

, / For and on behalf of the Board

!n;'*’)‘ Y

Sushil Kumar Sureka
DIN: 00154068

Director

-7

Praveen Chand Dhandhania
DIN: 00154048



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1

a)

b)

¢)

d)

€)

Company Overview

Lincoln Industries Limited ("the Company™) is a public company incorporated in India on 28th February,1983 havmg its
registered oflice at P 36, [ndia Lxchange Place, 2nd Floor, Kolkata-700001. The company is listed on the Calcutia Stock
Exchange. The Company is principally engaged in the business of ginning, pressing and oil mill, The company has it's
operating plant located at Bhuna (Haryana) and Khajuwala (Rajasthan). '

Basis of preparation '

Statement of Compliance

These tinancial statemenis are prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {*Act” (o the
extent notificd) and Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except
for certain financial instruments which are measured ai fair values. The nd AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued
Accounting policies have becn consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
arevision fo an existing standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in indian Rupees (*Rs”) which is Company’s presemtatlon currency, The functional
currency of the Company is also Indian Rupees (‘Rs*).

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except certain financial
assets and [inancial liabilities have been measured at fair value.

Fair value is the price that would be received on the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions, regardless of whether that price is
direetly obscrvable or estimated using another valuation technique. In determining the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Company takes into account the characleristics of the assel or liability il market participants would tdke those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

Use of judgments and estimates

Tn preparing these fi nancial statements, management has made Judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policics and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and uxpcnscs Actual rusults may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Rewsmns i) accountmg estimates are recogm?ed
prospectively. : :

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty: Key assumptions-

(i) Useful lives of Property, plant and equipment: '

The Company uscs its lechnical expertise along with historical and industry trends for determining the economic life of an
asset/component of an assct. The useful lives are reviewed by management peviodically and revised, if appropriate. [n case
of a revision, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the remaining usefut life of the assets.

(i) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is meéasured using certain valuation techniques. The inputs to these models

are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in

establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

(iii) Recognition and measurement of provisions and confingencies;

The certain key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources. Provision is lowards Lnown
contractual obligation, litigation cascs und pending assessments in respect of taxes, duties and other levies, if any, in .
respect of which management believes that there are present obligations and the settlement of such obligations are expected
to result i outflow of resonrces. to the extent provided for.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurcmcnt of fair values, for both fi naneial
and non-financial assets and liabilitics.

The Company has an established control framework with respeot to the measurement of fair values.

The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adiustments.




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Fair values arc categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the mputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows,

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2t inputs other than quoted prices inchuded it Level 1 thet are observable for the asset or Hability, either d]“ccliy
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

« Level 3 inpuis for the asset or Hability that are not based on nbservabie market dala (unchservabis inpuis).

_ When measuring the tair value of an assct or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. I the

L

i

inputs used to measure the {uir value of an asset or a liability fail into different levels of the fair vaiye hierarchy, then the
fair value measurcment is categorized in its entirety in the same level-of the fair value hierarchy as the Towest level input
that is signiticant to the entire measurement. :

Significant accountin & policies

Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classificd as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and
otiler criteria set out in the Schedule 111 o the Companies Act, 2013 and Tnd AS | — Preseniation of Financial Statements
basad on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisstion in cash
and cash equivalenss.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financiai ]lablhty or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Trade receivables are
initially measured at transaction price. Regular way purchase and sale of fi nanc1al assels are accounted for at trade dch
Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, ﬁnanual assets are classified in three categories;

» Amortised cost

» Fair value through other comprcehensive income (FVTOCL)

» Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Finuncial assets at amottised cost

A ftinancial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within & business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contraclual terms of the financial assct give rise on specified dates to cash
flaws that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

‘The offective interest rate (CIR) amortisation is included in finance income in the profil or loss.

Financial assets at FVTOCI :

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a busme% mode] whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial usset give rise on
specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding.

Financial assets at FVTPL

A financia! asset which is not classificd in any of the above categorics are measured at I'VTPL.

I'inancial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair va,lue with all changes recognlsed in the
Statement of Profit & Loss,

Other equity investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Pmﬁi and Loss,
except for those equily investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in ‘Other
Comprehensive Income’,

Derccognition

- The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset explrc or

il.

it transters the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109

TFinancial liability

Initial recognifion and measurement _

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value plus any transaction cost that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial liabilities except financial liabilities at fair value through profil or loss which are mtlally measured at fair
value,




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

i

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in following categories:
» Financial liabilities through profil or lpss (FVTPL)

» Financial liabilities ai amoriised cos:

Financial jiabilities through FYTPL :

A finsncial Lability is classified as at FVTPL if it ts classified as heid -for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities ai FV'TPL arc measured at fair value and net gains and losses including any
interest expensc, are recognised in profit or loss.

[inancial liabilities at amortised cost .
Other financial labilitics are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rnethod Interest expense
and any gain or loss on derecognition are recognised in profit or loss.

Interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the liubilities are derecognised as well as through the ETR amortisation process. For
trade and other payables muturing within one year from the bulance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates fair
value due 10 the short maturity of these instruments,

. Drerecognition

)

iv

A financial lnb:hly (or a pdrt of a financial Hability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancclled or expires,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when,
the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it mtends either to settle them on a net
basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

[tems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impatrment losses, if any. The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and vebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of

-dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the

acquisition or construction of those quall‘rymg propetty, plant and equipment, which necessarily take a subst.mtla] perlod of
time to get ready for their intended use, arc capitalised,

Assets retired from aclive use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value
and shown under ‘Qther current assets’,

- A fixed asset is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and

disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

ii. Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Tnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
cquipment recognised as at 1st April, 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying valuc as the deemed :
cost of such property, plant and equipment.

. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the [uture cconomic benefits associated with lhs..
expenditure will flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and mamtenance are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and amortisation for the year is recognised in the Statement of Protit and T.oss,

“Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment are provided on writlen down value method over the useful Izves of assets,

at the rates and in the manner specified in Part C of Schedule IT of the Act,
Freehold {and is not depreciated.

'Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted as appropriate.




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

d})

e}

ii.

intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost Iess accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impdirment losses. Amortisalion is recognised on a writien down value basis over their estimated usefu!
lives, An intangible asset is derscognised on disposal, or when no {ulure economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal, Estimated uscful lite of the Computer Software is 5 years.

Inventorics

Inventories which comprise raw materials, finished goods, stock in rade, packing materials, stores and spares are measursd
at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Inventories are vaiued at the lower of cost or net realizable vaiue on the first-in first-out (FIFO) formuia,. Cost includes
putchase price, duties, transport' & handing costs and other costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition and bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. - '

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business. less the estimated costs of completion
and selling expenses.

Raw malerials, components and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down
below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will
exceed their net realisable value.

Assessment of net realisable value is made at each subsequent reporting date. When the circumstances that previously
caused inventories to be written down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an increase in net

.realisable value because of changed economic circumstances, the amount of the write-down is reversed.

Impairment

Impairment of financial instruments: financial assets

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assels subsequent to initial recognition other than hnanuals assets in
FVYTPL category.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises 12 month expected credit
losses for all originated or ucquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not
increused significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured as liletime expected credit
losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases significantly since ils inilial recognition, The Company's trade

receivables do not contain significant financing component and loss allowance on trade recclvables is moasured at an .
- amount equal to life time expected losses i.¢. expected cash shortfall.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial asseis are revicwed at each reporting date to determme whether thum is any indication of
impairment. For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash- -
generating units (CGUs), Bach CGU represents the smallest Company of assots that penerates cash inflows that are largely

independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or

~ CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount

g)
i

h)

of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised as an expcnsc during the period when the employees render the services.

. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which the Company makes spbclﬁed monthl},
contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company’s contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss during the period in which the employec renders the related service,

iii. Defined benefit plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five vears of service with the Company at the time of
resignation. The gratuily is paid @15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act
1972, : .

Provisions (other than for employee benefits)
Provisions arc recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result ol a past event, il is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obhgalmn and a rclldblu
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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i)

i

k)

i

nm

n)

Revenue Recognition
Sales arc measured at the [air valuc of consideration reccived or receivable. Sales recogmzed is net of Goods and Service
tax, intermediary sales, rcbates other indirect taxes and discount.

Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards of ownershin
ar¢ classilied as finance ieases. The leased asscts are measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value
énd the present value of the minimum lease paymenis, The minimum lease payments arc apportioned beiween finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rale of nterest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Vinance charges are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Recognition of dividend income, interest income or cxpense _

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the Company’s right 1o receive payment is
established,

Interest income is recognised using the effcctive interest method. EIR is the rate that exacily discounts the estimated [fuiure
cash receipts over the expected lifc of the financiaf instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, 1o the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When caleulating the effective intersst rate, the

company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contactual terms of the financiai instrument (for examplc,

navment. extension. cail and similar ontions) hai does not congider the exnected cradit losses.
[ncome tax .

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognized in the statement of
proht or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in c.qulty orin OCT,
Current tax '

Current tax assefs and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Deferred tax :

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and hablhtle“, in the hnancwl
stalements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deterred tax Habilities and assets arc measured at the tax rales that are expected to apply in the perlod in which the liability

is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting per 1od The carrying amount of Delerred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end 01 each reporling

neriod.

Earnings per Share

" Basic earnings per sharc is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by

" the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable o equilj,I '
sharchelders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding durmg the le‘lOd are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in 3

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 31st March 2021 3ist Mareh 2020
{long-leem, other than rade, value at cosi)
In Unguoted Equity Instrumenis
{fuily paid up of facs value of T10 each)
400,800 {P.Y, 400,800) Sharcs of Calvin Barter Private Limited 1,26,38,379 1,21,85,576
196,000 (P.Y. 196,000) Shares ¢f Dhancot Fibres Private Limited 1,98,65,036 1,80,08,765
118,626 (Y. 118,626) Shares of P & P Highrisc Private Limited 67,91,081 67,50,134
In Limited Liability Partnership:
Original Commotrade LLP 7.85.160 7.85,160
Pragati Dealmark LLP 2,40,642 2.40,642
Investment in Government or I'rust Securities (at amortised cost) 3,000 3,600
' : ' 4.03,23.298 3.79.73.297

Note:
Origingl Commotrde LLP

Name ol the Pariners Share of Profit Total Capital

31st March 2021 31st March 2020 || 31st March 2021 31st March 2026

Mukul Dhandhania 0.006% 0.006% o 90
Premlata Dhandhania 0.001% 0.001% 10 10
Pravesh Dhandharnia 45.001% 45.001% 6.42.500 6,42,500
‘Lincoln Indusiries Limited 54.992% 54.992% 7.85,160 7.85,160
Pragati Dealmark LLP

Name of the Partners Share of Profit Total Capital

31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020 || 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Melody Commercial LLP 47.31% 4731% . 30,00,00G 30,600,000
Subhdata Dealers LLP 48.89% 48.89% 31,00,000 31,00,000
1.incolr Industries Limited 3.80%. 3.80% '2,4{),642 2,40,642
DEFFERED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (net) J1st March 2021 3st March 2020
Deferred Tax Assets : _ _ _
Tax Impact arising on brought forward business loss, difference in fair 32,00,413 32,12,649
value of Investment and unabsorbed depreciation ' '
Deferred tax liabilities _ :
Tax Impact of difference in W.D.V. of fixed assets as per Income Tax {1,61.414) 6,62,563
Act and Companies Act
Deferred tax assets/(1iabilities) (net) 33,61,827 25,50,084
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 31st March 2021 ~ 31st March 2020
(Unsecured, considered good)
Securily Deposils 13,000 21,30,306
Other Advances 50,000 50,000
[ncome Tax Advances (nct of provisions) 22,92,762 200,25,349

' 23,553,762 42,053,655
INVENTORIES 31st March 2021 3ist March 2020
{vilued at Tower of cost and net realisable value) .
Stores and Spares - 302,616 .
Packing Materials - 2,01,905

5,04,521
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TRADE RECEIVABLE 31st March 2021 31st March 2028
Unsecured, considered good )
rade Roceivable : 6,78,603 _ . 37,6280
6,78,603 37.96,280
- CASH AND BANK BALANCES 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balances with Banks _ :
In Current Accounts ' 1,41,914 _ ©2,01,718
Cash in Hand ' ' 3,56,708 406,354
4,98,623 6,08,072
CURRENT LOANS : 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
(unsecured, considered good) : ’
Loans to Related Parties 3.60,56,476 _2.33,68,684
' : 3,60.56,476 2,33,68,684
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS ] 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Unsecured, considered good ]
Bank deposits (including interest acerued) _ 3,16,785 i 4,09,162
Recoverable from Bank 44,121 44,121
Current Capital Account with LLP 1,58,39,13t 1,22,06,080
1,62.00,037 1,26,59,363
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS . ) 31st March 2021 st Mareh 2020
Advance o employees . : 26,167
Balance with Goods and Service Tax Department 5,46,344 o " 5,38,808
' ' _ 546,344 - g 5,64.975
SHARE CAPITAL : 31st March 2021, 31st March 2020
Authorised : : :
60,00,000 (P.Y. 60,00,000) Fquity Shares of T10/- each —_6,00,00,600 6,00,00,000
6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up : . ' :
52,45,000 (B.Y. 52,45,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each o .5,24.50,060 - . 5,24,50,000
5,24,30,000 o 5.,24.50,000. -
Total Sharc Capital ' - 5,24.50,000 5,24,50,000

{a) Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares
Lquity Shares: o _
Each equity share is entitled to dividend as proposed by the board of directors. Every share is having one vote. Tn case of winding
up, the share holder is entitled to distribution in egual proportion of balance remaining after payment to all creditors.

(b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 3 % shares in the Company :
: 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 -

Ne. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares _ %.ofHoldin_g.

Equity Sharcs of 7 10 each fully paid-up
Name of the Sharcholders _ . o
Dhancot Fibres Private Limited ' o 21,800,000 40,04% 21,00,000 40.04%
© Ankit Dealers Private Limited 5,00,000 9.53% 5,00,000 9.53%
Drake Commercial Private Limited 3,50,000 6.67% 3,530,000 6.67%
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12 RESERVES AND SURPLUS Jist March 2021 Jist hiarch 2020
General Reserve 650,93,603 ' 600,931,505
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss &

Opcning Balance 3,83,77,22¢6 3,88,30,070

Add ; Profit for the ysar 31,76,145 {4,52,844)

Closing Batance 4,15,53,374 383,977,226
3,76.46.979 TAA 0831

13 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 31st March 2021 . st March 2026
Ssecured: .
Warking Capital Loan from Bank - 11,6881

- 1168810

a3 Working Capital Toan from State Bank of India is secured by :

{i) Working Capital [acility [rom bank is secured by hypothecation of all stocks of the Company and additionally sccured by way
of hypothecation of the entire moveable machinery installed/to be installed in the factery. The said facllities are further
secured by equitable mortgage of property slanding in the name ol the Director and also by his personal guarantee.

14 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITY Jst March 2021 31st Mareh 2020
Statutory Liabilities 1.00,486 92,002
Payable to Employees 28,000 28,000

' : 1.28.486 1.20.002

15 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITY 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Payuble for Expenses 1,00,159 © 11,87,501
Other Payable 18 69

- 1,060,177

il,87,57G
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Amount in T

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

21,880

16 2020-2021 2019-2020
Sale of Producis _ .
Finisnzd Goods -4,96,186 14,85,41,634
Traded Goods - .
Sale of Service : :
Ginning & Pressing Charges 33,34,998 73,80,422
38,31,184 15,59,22,056
17 OTHER INCOMYE, 2020-2021 20192020
Interest Income - 26,57.167 24,777,770 -
Profit on from Limited T.iability Partnership Firm 36,33,051 14,779,317
Profit from Sale of Fixed Assets " 46,60,328
iscount Received - 2,04,591
Other Non-Operating Income - 46,943
: 62,90,218 91,68,949
i8 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 2020-2021 2019-2020
Inventory at the beginning of the vear - -
Add: Purchases during the vear - 14,48,56,764
- 14,48,56,764
Less : [nventory at the end of the year - -
- 14,48,56,764
19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 2020-2021  2019-2020
-+ Salaries, Bonus & Other Allowances 21,15988 60,21,750
Contribulion to provident and other funds 10,032 13,050
Staff Welfare Expenses 58,575 60,000
' 21,84,595 60,94, 800
20 FINANCE COSTS 2020-2021 2019-2020
Interest Lxpense 18,431 3.30,488
18,431 3.30,488
- 21 OTHER EXPENSES 2020-2021 2019-2020
: Other Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores, Spares and Tools 1,90.461 4,69,877
Repairs to Machineties 18,515 1,58,194
: _ 2,08,976 6,28,071
Other Administrative and Selling Expenses N
Advertisement 19,980 14,940
Bank Charges 5,339 1,98,885
Brokerage Paid - 428,050
Quality Rebate & Discount allowed - 7,25,820
. Repairs & Maintenance .
a) To Building - 16,090
Loss on Sale of Investments - 38,038
. Loss on Sale of Capital Assets 42.66,374 ' -
Legal & Professicnal Charges . 4,22,637 2,62,638
Membership and Subcription Charges 31,250 32,750
Power and Fuel B,82,155 36,035,239
- Packing Materials Consumed 4,94,309 18,45,745
Printing and Stationery - 47,749
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Postage Fxzenses 30,190 35957
Audliiong remuneration:
Avdit Fees A0,000 60,000
[rsurance Charges 2,744 28,569
Filing Fees 2,700 12,000
Travelling & Conveyance 2,080 41,125
Telephone Charges 11,688 23,142
Rent, Rates & Tuxes 54,528 41,03,722
Office Expenses 48,345 35,773
General Expenses 3,90,25% 8,41.648
' £9.61,830 1,30.44,973
22 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 2020-2021 2019-2020
The calculation of Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been made in accordance with [ndian Accounting Standard - 33. A
statement on calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS is as under : _
Net Profit After Tax 14,17,596 36,62,931
Add: Extra ordinary Expenses/lncome - - -
Profit before consideration of Extraordinary items 14,17,596 36,62,931
ng‘nted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 52,45,000 52,45,000
Basic Earnings Per Share [Face Value of Rs.10 each] 027 0.70
Add: Weighted number of potential equity shares on account ) )
of Employees Stock Oplions
\lVeight.cd average " number of Elquity. Shares outstanding 52,45.000 52, 4'5,000
[inclusive dilutive LSOP shares outstanding]
Diluted Earnings Per Sharc [Face value of Re. 1 each] 0.27 0.70
23 INCOME TAXES 2020-2021 2019-2020
" A Amount recognised in profit or loss '
Deferred tax ' :
"Delerred tax for the year (14,03,191) 13,84,245
B -Income tax recogniscd in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax
On items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Fair valuation of equity instruments (5,91,448) 13,84,243
' (5,91,448) 13,84,245
Income tax expense reporled in the Standalone Statement of Profit (19,94.639) 2'7 68.490-
and Loss (at+b) T S
24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2{]2[}—2021_ 2019-2020
" {(2) Defined contribution plans: o
‘Contribution to defined contribution plans, 1ecagmsed as expense for the )L.dI‘ are as under:
Particulars :
Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 10,032 13,050
Total
25 SEGMENT INFORMATION

As per Ind AS 108- “Operaling Scgment”, segment information has been provided undcr the Notes to Consohdatcd
Financial Statements, Please refer note 17 for revenue from sale of products.
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26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given betow:

{it List of related purties and also relaled parties wnh whom iransactions have taken place and relationships:

{a; K:,y Managerial Personng:
Mz, Praveen Chand Dhandhania
iz, Sushil Kemar Sureka
Mr. Rinku Dhandhania
Mr. Sushovan Saharoy
Mr. Nitin Gupta
Mr. Shyam Sunder Bhageria

(b) Other Related Partics
Dhaneot Fibres Private Limited
Prem Chand Dhandhania (HUF)
P & P Highrise Private Limited
Original Commotrade LLP
Pragati Dealmark LLP

Sri Annapurna Cetton Mills & Inds. Ltd.

{Direcior)

{Director)

{Direcior)

{Director)

(Company Secretary)
(Chief Financial Officer)

(ii) Disclosure of related party transactions: ___Amount (% lakhs)
Nature of Transactions 2020-2021 2019-2020
Director's Remuneration _

Praveen Chand Dhandhania 0.60 0.60
Salary Paid

Nitin Gupta 1.08 1.08

Shyam Sunder Bhageria 1.00. 450
Rent _

Praveen Chand Dhandhania 0.10 ~0.60

P & P Highrise Private Limited - 0.60

Prem Chand Dhandhania (HUF) 0.24 0.24

_ Interest Income

Original Commotrade LLP - 4.10

Sri Annapurna Cotton Millg & Tnds. Ltd. 25.00 17.15
Share of Profit from Limited Liability Partnership Yirms o DR

Original Commotrade LLP 36.41 - 3641 .

Pragati Dealmark LLP 0.12 T (2162 -
Loans and Advances Given l '

Original Commotrade LLP : - -56.00

Sri Annapurna Cotton Mills & [nds. Ltd, 115.00 234.00
Receipt of Loan and Advances Given .

Original Commotrade LLP - -329.38 .

Sri Annapurna Cotton Mills & Inds. Lid. 11.25 ‘3575

(iii} Qutstanding Balances
Loans and Advances Receivables

Original Commotrade LLP oo .
360.56 233.69

Sri Annapurna Cotton Mills & Inds. Ltd.
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27
271

Amount in ¥
Financial instruments and reiated disclosures ' : :
Fair value measurement :
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrumeni could be exchange
in & current transaction between willing parties, other than in torced or liquidation sale.

The Compuny has established the following fair value hierarchy that catcgories the value into 3 levels. The .inputs 10
valuation techniques used to measure fair value of financial instruments are:

Level 1: The hierarchy uses quoted (adjusted) pricés in active markets for identical asscts or liabilities. The fair value of
all bonds which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price or deater quotations as at the reporting
date,

Levei 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example traced bonds, over
the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and
rely as lille as possible on company specific estimates. The mutval fund units are valued using the closing net asser value.
If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
Level 3. '

The management assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalent, trade payable and other financial assets and
liabilities approximate their carrving amounts largely due to the short term maturities of there instruments,

27.2 Financial instruments by
The following table shows fair values of financial assets and liabilities, Including their levels in financial hierarchy,
together with the carrying amounts shown in the statement of financial position, The table does not include fair value
information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at [air value if the carrying aamount is a reasonable
' annrnxmlatlon of fair value. :
31st March 2021 st March 2020
Particulars Note . Fair value . Fair value
Carrying amount Level3 Carrying amount Level 3

A, Financial assets: '

a) Measured at amortised cost :
Trade receivables 6 7 6,78,603 - 37,96,280 -
Cash and cash equivalents 7 4,98,623 - 6,08,072 -
Loans 8 3,60,56,476 '2,33,68,684

" Other financial assets 9 1,62,00,037 - 1,26,59,363 -

b} Meaured at fair value through
profit or loss . _

: Investments 2 10,25,802 10,25,802 10,25,802 10,25,802
| €} Meaured at fair value through '

other comprehensive income T N ' ' .
Investments 2 3,92,94,496 3.92,94,496 3,69,44,495 3,69,44,495

B. Financial liabilities:

a) Measured at amortised cost
Borrowings 13 - - 11,68,810 -
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Amuﬁnt in¥

27.3 Financial Risk Management

(i)

The Company nas exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments;
{i} Creditrisk

{ii} Liguidity risk

{iil) Market risk

Risk managcment fr.mle“ ork
financial llabllltlbb is 10 fmance the Compuny aperatmns. The Company's pr mcnpal Fn.;nua‘. assets include n‘adv and
oiher receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Compary’s activities expose it fo a variety of fnascial risks, including market risk, credit visk and liquidity risk. The
Company’s primary risk management focus is 16 minimise potentisl adverse effects of markei visk on its finuncial
performance, The Comipany’s cxposure to .credit risk is influerced mainiy by the individual characteristic of each
customer and ihe conceniration of risk from the top few customers. The Company’s risk management assessment and
policics and processes are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits
and controls, and to monitor such risks and compliance with the same. Risk assessment and management policies and
processes are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activitics.

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to cach of the above risks, the Compmly s ob]cctwcs _
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk,

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of fnancial loss of the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its coniractual obligations, and arises principatly form the Company receivables from customers. Credit arises when
a customer or counterparly does not meet its obligations under a finaneial instrument or customer contract, leading (o a
financial loss. The Company is expesed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from
its financing/investing activities, including deposits with bank, The Company has no significant concentration of credit
risk with any counterparty. The carrying amount of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

Trade receivable

. The risk management committee has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed individually

for creditworthiness before the Company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The
Company's review includes external ratings, if they are available, ﬁnancml statements, credit agency information, industry
information and in some cases bank references.

Exposure {o credit risks :

The Comparny's exposure to credit risk is influenced mamly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However
management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk
associgted with the industry. Dcta11~. of concentration peruentagu of revenue generated from top customer and top five
customers are stated below :

Particulars Year ended . Year ended
Yo Amount Yo Amount
Revenue [rom top customer : 100.00% 38.31,184 14.58% _ 2,27,30,818
. |Revenue from top five 100.00% 38,31,184 42.23% 6,58,40,403

Trade receivables are primarily unsecured and are derived from revenue camed from customers.. Credit risk is managed
through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and by continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to
which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. As per simplified approach, the Company makes
provision of expected credit lossed on trade receivables using a provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default payments
amd miakes appropriate provisions at each reporting date whencver is for longer period and involves higher risk.
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Amount in ¥

(i)

(iii)

(a)

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk {s defined as the risk that the Company will not be abie to settle or meet its obligations on time or at

_reasonabic price. Prudent lquidily risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash arid marketable securities and the

availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company’s
finance team is responsible for liguidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, Processes and policies
related to such risks are overseen by senior management, Management monitors the Compan) 5 liquidity position through
rolling forecasts on the basis of exnected cash flows.

The Company’s appmach to managing liquidily is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to mest
its labilities when they are dus, under toth normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of imanual liabilitics and investments at
the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars ' Less than 1 year 1-5 years > 5 vears Total

As at 31 March 2021

Borrowings ' - ' R -

As at 31 March 2020

Borrowings 11,68,810 - - 11,68,810

. 11,68,810 - - 11,685,810

Market risk : :
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earmings, fair value or tuture cash flows that may result Ifmm a change in thL price

'of a financial instrument . The value of a financial instrament may change us a result of changes in the interest rates and

other market changes that cffect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is altributable to all market risk sensitive
tinancial instruments including investmenits, receivables, pavables and barrowings.

Interest rate risk

- Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of

changes in market interest rates. The Company exposure to the risk of chunges in market interest rates related primarily to
the Company's short term borrowing with floating interest rates. The Company constantly monitors the credit markets and
rebalances its financing strategies w achieve an optimal maturity profile and financing cost.

Exposure to interest rate risk -
The interest rate profile of the Company 's interest bearing financial mstr'umems at the md of the reportmg period arcas

follows:
Particulars 31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
Fixed rate instruments ' '
Financial asscts . . - 1,62,00,037 1,26,39,363
Financia! Jiabilities - ' -

- 1,62,00,037 | . 1,26.59.363
Variable rate instruments _ :
Financial asscts : _ - . -
Financial liabilities - ' : - - (11,68.810)

- ' (11,68,810)

Sensitivity analysis _ _
Fixed rate instruments that are carried at amortised cost are not subject to interest rate risk for the purpose of sensitive
analysis. '
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Amgunt in

{b)

(¢}

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instrumen
A reasonably possible change of 100 basis poinls in variable rate fnstruments at the reporting dates would have mcreascd.

* or decreased profit or loss by the amounts shown below,

Particulars lt‘rofit or loss : qu'lity, net of tax
Strengthening Wealkening Strengthening Weakening

31 March 2021 _

Variable rate instruments - - - -

Cash flow sensitivity (net) - - ' - -

31 Mareh 2020

Variable raie insirumenis i11.688) 11,688 8,649 8,049

Cash flow sensitivity (uet} {11,688) 11,688 (8,649 8,649

Eguity price risk
The Company is not cxposed to equity risks arising from equity investments, Equity investments are held for strategic
rather than trading purposes. The Company does not actively trade these investments,

Cuorrency risk
The Company does not have currency risks since it is not exposed to any foreign currency transaction,

28

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

'The Company's management objective are :
The Company monitors capital on the basis of carrying amount of equity including retained earnings as presented on the
face of Balance Sheet. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in

-economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. There is no change in the overall capital risk

management strategy as compared to the last vear,

Particﬁlars

J1st March 2021

31st March 2020

Total debt {Bank and nther borrowings) A - 11,68,810
Equity B 16,00,96,979 9.69,20,831
Liquid investments 1nc]ud1ng bank deposits C 4,98,623 6,08,072
Debt to Equity (A /B) - 0.01
Debt to Equity (net) [(A-C) / B (0.00) 0.01

29

MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Based on the informations available with the Company, the Company does not owe any sum to Micro and Small
Enturpnses as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

CO.NTINGENT LIABLITTES 31st March 2020

30 31st March 2021

~ Income Tax Liability against which the Company has 61,335,250 61,35250
preferred appeal

31 CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Corporate Social Responsibility as mentioned in Schedule VII read with Section 135 of the Co Act 2013 is not appllcable

* to the company.
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32 COVID-19 pandemic has been rapidly spreading throughout the world, including Indie. Governmen: in India has izken
significant measures to curb the spread of the virus including imposing mandatory lockdowns and resteictions in
activities. Consequently, Company's offices had to be closed down for a considerable period of time, inchuding afier the
year end. The Company is monitoring the situation closcly taking into account directives: from the Gowvernments.
Management belicves that it has taken into account all the possible impacts of known events arising from COVID-1Y
pandemic and the resultant lockdowns in the preparation of the financial statements including bui not limited to its
assessment of Company’s liquidity und going concern, recoverable values of its long and short term advances and the net
realisable values of other ussets, Tn developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the
economic conditions because of the pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financia! statements has
used both internal and exiernal sources of information, However, given the effect of these lockdowns on the overall
cconomic activily and in particular on this industry, the impact assessment of COVID-19 on this financial statement is
subject to significant estimation uncertainties given its nature and duration. Accordingly, the actual impacis in future may
be different from those cstimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements. The Company will continue to
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions and consequential impact on its financial position,

33__PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES
The figures for the previous ycars have been regrouped and/or reclassificd wherever necessary to make them comparable.

34 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Financial Statements werc approved for igsue by the Board of Directors an 31st July, 2020.

Tn terms ol cur report of even date annexed
For Chhaparia & Associates
: hartered Accountants
\FRN: 322169 :
WQ:W@“CI .

. i !
($ubhash Kumar Baid) iief Financial Officer Ji Dircetor

Partner R h Shyam Sunder Bhageria Sushil Kumar Goenka
Membership No. 064917 - Pan: AGDPR296813 ' DIN: 00154068

Place : Kolkata \}S}ﬁ“%ﬁ& A &,W_u\

Dated : The 30th day of June , 2021
Company Secretary Director :

Nitin Gupta . Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Pan: AQNPGS747P DIN: 00154048

1 } . . For and on.bchalf of the Board
/!

;%/LW‘/V\/L&A/ '».qu’j £ . S — e




